
JUNE 18, 2013 
 
CDA RESOLUTION LIST: 
 
CDA 
Res. #9 Authorizes Funding Application to New York State Support Enhanced 

Sewer Infrastructure at EPCAL Subdivision 
 
Res. #10 Declares Lead Agency, Classifies and Determines Significance of Action 

for aComprehensive Development Plan for EPCAL (EPCAL Reuse & 
Revitalization Plan) Including Amendment to Town of Riverhead 
Comprehensive Plan, Amendment to Zoning, and Subdivision for the 
Former Calverton Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant “EPCAL” 

 
Res. #11 Authorizes the Town Clerk to Publish and Post Notice of  

Scoping Hearing Upon Draft Scope for Draft Supplemental Generic 
Environmental Impact Statement Required for a Comprehensive 
Development Plan for EPCAL (EPCAL Reuse & Revitalization Plan), 
Including Amendment to Town of Riverhead Comprehensive Plan, 
Amendment to Zoning, and Subdivision for the Former Calverton Naval 
WeaponsIndustrial Reserve Plant “EPCAL” 
 

Res. #12 Authorizes the Chairman to Execute a License Agreement with Stony 
Brook University 

 
 
TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION LIST: 
 
Res. #471  21st Century Oncology Water Service Capital Project Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #472 1044 Parkway Street Laundry Riverhead Sewer District Capital 

Improvement Project Budget Adoption 
 
Res. #473 Animal Shelter Donation Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #474 Calverton Recreation Park Capital Project Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #475 General Fund Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #476 Northville Commerce Park Associates Water Service Capital Project Budget 

Adoption 
 
Res. #477 Phase II – Route 58 Retail Stores – Headriver LLC Water Service Capital 

Project Budget Adoption 
 
Res. #478 Saber Riverhead LLC Water Service Capital Project Budget Adoption 



 
Res. #479 Walmart – Old Country Road Water Service Capital Project Budget 

Adoption 
 
Res. #480 Authorizes Execution of Home Contract Between the Town of Riverhead 

and Suffolk County 
 
Res. #481 Authorizes Funding Application to New York State to Support I Love New 

York Tourism Funding 
 
Res. #482 Appoints Seasonal Call-In Lifeguards to the Recreation Department 
 
Res. #483 Appoints a Call-In Recreation Aide I to the Recreation Department 
 (JaronGreenidge) 
 
Res. #484 Appoints a Call-In Recreation Aide to the Recreation Department 
 (Michael Van Bommel) 
 
 
Res. #485 Amends Resolution #418 
 
Res. #486 Approves Extension of Performance Security Posted by Stoneleigh Woods 

at Riverhead, LLC in Connection with the Condominium Project Entitled 
“Stoneleigh Woods of Riverhead, LLC” (Road and Drainage Improvements) 

 
Res. #487 Appoints an Assistant Recreation Leader II to the Recreation Department 

(Thomas Crabb) 
 
Res. #488 Appoints a Recreation Aide to the Recreation Department (Amanda 

Commins) 
 
Res. #489 Appoints a Seasonal Water Safety Instructor to the Recreation Department 

(Lawrence Loesch) 
 
Res. #490 Appoints Seasonal Recreation Aides to the Recreation Department 
 
Res. #491 Approves Chapter 90 Application of Peconic Bay Medical Center 
 (Family Festival – July 4, 2013 through July 7, 2013) 
 
Res. #492 Approves Chapter 90 Application of Peconic Bay Medical Center 
 (Family Festival – July 6, 2013) 
 
Res. #493 Appoints a Call-In Recreation Aide I to the Recreation Department 
 
Res. #494 Town of Riverhead Accepts Offer of Gift from Advanced Imaging Systems 
 



Res. #495 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with Suffolk County 
for Traffic Control Devices at Shopping Center of Saber-Riverhead, LLC 

 
Res. #496 Amends Resolution #99 of 2013 (Authorizes Sewer District Employee to 

Attend Course) 
 
 
Res. #497 Amends Resolution #98 of 2013 (Authorizes Sewer District Employee to 

Attend Course) 
 
 
Res. #498 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with Sybatech, Inc. 

(CodePal) 
 
Res. #499 Authorizes Settlement with MHC Thurms LLC and Hometown Thurms 

Estate, LLC 
 
Res. #500 Appoints the Law Firm of Smith, Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler and 

Yakaboski, LLP) to Act as Special Counsel and Authorizes the Supervisor 
to Execute a Retainer Agreement 

 
Res. #501 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with Suffolk County 

for Port Security Grant Program (PSGP) 
 
Res. #502 Approves the Application for Fireworks Permit of Riverhead Business 

Improvement District Management Association (July 4, 2013) 
 
Res. #503 Ratifies the Approval of the Chapter 90 Application of Abate of NY Long 

Island Chapter (Veterans Appreciation Run – Sunday, June 9, 2013) 
 
Res. #504 Approves the Chapter 90 Application of Cornell Cooperative Extension of 

Nassau County (Charity Polo Event for Hurricane Sandy Relief – June 22, 
2013) 

 
Res. #505 Approves the Chapter 90 Application of Old Steeple Community Church 

(Annual Antique Fair – August 24, 2013) 
 
Res. #506 Approves the Chapter 90 Application of Old Steeple Community Church 

(Annual Antique Fair – August 16th through August 18th, 2013) 
 
 
Res. #507 Approves the Application for Fireworks Permit of Riverhead Raceway (July 

6, 2013) 
 
Res. #508 Approves the Application for Fireworks Permit of Riverhead Raceway 

(August 24, 2013) 



 
Res. #509 Authorizes the Release of Security of ARA Plumbing Corp. Drainlayer for 

Riverhead Sewer District 
 
Res. #510 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute a Municipal Cooperation Agreement 

Renewal No. 4 with the Riverhead Central School District Regarding 
Unleaded Fuel Services 

 
Res. #511 Approves Roadwork Construction Corp. as Drainlayer for Riverhead Sewer 

District 
 
Res. #512 Extends Bid Contract for Quick Lube Maintenance for the Riverhead Water 

District 
 
Res. #513 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute Stipulation with Local 1000, AFSCME, 

AFL-CIO, Riverhead Unit of the Suffolk Local #852 
 
Res. #514 Appoints a Summer Recreation Aide I to the Recreation Department 
 (Max Goldfarb) 
 
Res. #515 Pays Bills 
 
Res. #516 Authorizes a Change Order for Type III Ambulance for the Riverhead 

Ambulance District 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
CDA1309 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

  
Resolution # 9 

 
AUTHORIZES FUNDING APPLICATION TO NEW YORK STATE  TO SUPPORT  

ENHANCED SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE AT EPCAL SUBDIVISION 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, the Governor Cuomo has directed the following State agencies to 
make New York State funding resources available through the Consolidated Funding 
Application (“CFA”) process: Empire State Development; NYS Canal Corporation; 
Energy Research and Development Authority; Environmental Facilities Corporation; 
Homes and Community Renewal; Department of Labor; Parks, Recreation and Historic 
Preservation; Department of State; and Department of Transportation; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Long Island Economic Development Regional Council has been 
charged with developing criteria for “Transformative Project Proposals” for the Long 
Island Region that will focus on the near-term creation and retention of jobs, in particular 
those that leverage public and private investment dollars and provide a return on public 
investment; and   
 

WHEREAS, each Region will compete for economic aid through competitive 
awards to projects that support identified key regional issues and opportunities, support 
a regional economic vision, and address key issues and outline major elements of the 
strategic plans; and 
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Community Development Agency (CDA) 
along with additional public and private partners seeks to submit a funding application to 
develop enhanced sewer infrastructure at EPCAL to service businesses in the Town of 
Riverhead and Eastern Long Island; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed sewer infrastructure project will implement Long Island 
Economic Development Regional Council goals identified in the strategic plan to 
develop EPCAL in an effort to create jobs, enhance tax base, and incentivize private 
investment in the region through smart growth development; and   
 

WHEREAS, the proposed sewer infrastructure project will implement Town of 
Riverhead CDA goals to redevelop the Enterprise Park at Calverton in an effort to 
create jobs and generate tax base by supporting targeted sustainable regional growth; 
and 
 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Riverhead CDA Board 
authorizes the submission of a “Transformative Project” funding proposal to New York 
State on or before June 28, 2013, and a general CFA fund proposal to New York State 
on or before August 12, 2013, for funding to support development of enhanced sewer 
infrastructure at the Enterprise Park at Calverton; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward copies of this 
resolution to the Community Development Agency; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and 
obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 

 
 









 STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT 
DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE 

 POSITIVE DECLARATION 
 NOTICE OF INTENT TO PREPARE A  

DRAFT SUPPLEMENTAL GENERIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
PROPOSED COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT PLAN (REUSE & 

REVITALIZATION PLAN), INCLUDING AMENDMENT OF TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AMENDMENT TO ZONING CODE, AND SUBDIVISION 

OF EPCAL PROPERTY AT CALVERTON  
HAMLET OF CALVERTON, TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 

 
 

    Date: June 18, 2013 
 

This notice is issued pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law (State 
Environmental Quality Review Act [SEQRA]) and the implementing regulations therefor at 6 
NYCRR Part 617. 
 

The Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, as lead agency, has determined that the 
proposed action described below may have a significant effect on the environment and that a 
Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (DGSEIS) will be prepared. 
 
Name of Action: Proposed Comprehensive Development Plan, including amendment to 
Town of Riverhead Comprehensive Plan, Amendment to Zoning Code and Subdivision of 
EPCAL Property 
 
Project Location: South side of New York State Route 25 (Middle Country Road), north of 
Grumman Boulevard, east of Wading River Manor Road, Hamlet of Calverton, Town of 
Riverhead 
 
SEQR Status: Type I 
 
Description of Action:  The proposed action consists of the adoption of a comprehensive 
development plan (Reuse & Revitalization Plan), creation of a planned development zoning 
district; amendment of the Town of Riverhead Comprehensive Plan, the amendment of the 
zoning code and zoning map of the Town of Riverhead to rezone the 2,323.9-acre EPCAL 
property to that planned development zoning district; and the subdivision of the EPCAL property 
into 50 lots for ultimate redevelopment with a mix of uses (e.g., business [commercial and 
retail], industrial, residential, recreation, utilities) and the retention of substantial open space. 
 
As the 2,323.9-acre EPCAL property is anticipated to be redeveloped over a multi-decade 
horizon, it is not possible to determine the precise uses or the precise square footage of each use 
that may be redeveloped.  Moreover, as indicated in the Real Estate Market Assessment 
Calverton Enterprise Park (EPCAL) Riverhead, New York, prepared by RKG Associates, Inc. in 
association with Jeffrey Donohoe Associates LLC, dated December 8, 2011 (the “Market 



SEQRA Positive Declaration 
Proposed Subdivision of EPCAL Property at Calverton Page 2 
 
 
Study”), there are a variety of different uses that would be feasible over the multi-decade 
redevelopment horizon, including, but not necessarily limited to: 
 

• Multi-Modal Freight Village 
• Agri-Business/Food Processing 
• High-Tech Business/Green Technology/Research Park 
• Mixed Use Planned Development 

 
Thus, in order to ensure a comprehensive evaluation of the entire action (including the impacts of 
redevelopment) in accordance with SEQRA and its implementing regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 
617, a conceptual development plan and subdivision plan have been prepared, and the DSGEIS 
will calculate a theoretical development program so that the environmental impacts associated 
with that theoretical development program can be fully evaluated in the DSGEIS.   
 
As the EPCAL property includes regulated wetlands, land within the Wild, Scenic and 
Recreational Rivers System (WSRRS) for the Peconic River, and habitat for endangered species, 
the subdivision provides for maintenance of buffers of a minimum of 1,000 feet around 
designated wetlands (to accommodate documented and potential tiger salamander habitat), and 
also provides for approximately 596.4 acres of maintained grassland (458.1± acres of existing 
grassland to be maintained, and 138.3± acres of grassland to be created) to accommodate habitat 
for the short-eared owl.  In addition, the subdivision provides for the preservation of 59.5± 
percent of natural area.  This information will be fully documented in the DSGEIS. 
 
The Town of Riverhead is also working with the New York State Legislature on legislation to designate 
the EPCAL property as an urban renewal area, set guidelines and time parameters for review of 
development actions and applications w ithin EPCAL  
Reasons Supporting This Determination: 

 
1. The proposed subdivision and redevelopment of the EPCAL property will increase the 

intensity of use at the site, and will require the adoption of a new zoning district to allow 
the contemplated development. 
 

2. The subject property contains designated wetlands and portions of the property are 
situated within the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers System corridor, and the impact 
of the subdivision and redevelopment of the site must be assessed.  
 

3. The EPCAL property is situated within the Long Island Central Pine Barrens and the 
Central Suffolk  Special Groundwater Protection Area, each a designated Critical 
Environmental Area, and the impact of the proposed subdivision and redevelopment on 
same must be evaluated.   
 



SEQRA Positive Declaration 
Proposed Subdivision of EPCAL Property at Calverton Page 3 
 
 

4. The EPCAL property provides habitat for endangered species (e.g., tiger salamanders and 
short-eared owls), and the impact of the proposed subdivision on these species must be 
assessed. 
 

5. Water use and sanitary discharge will increase with the subdivision and redevelopment of 
the property, and the impacts to water resources and the Riverhead Water District/Suffolk 
County Water Authority and Sewer District and their respective facilities must be 
assessed. 
 

6. The proposed subdivision and redevelopment of the EPCAL property will increase 
impervious surfaces and increase stormwater.  This impact must be assessed. 
 

7. The proposed subdivision and redevelopment would substantially increase traffic 
generated and may have air quality impacts.  These issues must be assessed. 
 

8. As the subdivision will likely be developed over several years, construction will occur 
over multiple years.  Construction impacts must be evaluated.  
 

9. As the visual characteristics of the property will change, based upon the development of 
the subdivision, aesthetic impacts must be assessed.  
 

10. Previous historic/archaeological surveys have been conducted at the subject property.  
Upon conveyance of the subject property from the U.S. Navy to the Riverhead 
Community Development Agency, specific covenants on the subject property were 
established. Therefore, the impact of the proposed action, as it relates to such covenants 
regarding historic and archaeological resources, must be assessed. 
 

11. The subject property was occupied by the U.S. Navy and subsequently operated by the 
Northrop Grumman Corporation.  Operations at the site included assembling, flight 
testing, refitting and retrofitting naval aircraft.  On-site operations generated hazardous 
waste from 1954 to 1996. Therefore, impacts to subsurface conditions must be examined.  

 
Public Scoping:  Formal Scoping will be conducted.  A Draft Scope has been prepared and is 
available on the Town’s website at www.townofriverheadny.gov.  Copies are also available from 
the Town Clerk.  A scoping hearing has been scheduled for July 16, 2013 at 7:30 p.m. at 
Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York.  Written comments will also 
be accepted until July 23, 2013 at 12:00 noon. 



SEQRA Positive Declaration 
Proposed Subdivision of EPCAL Property at Calverton Page 4 
 
 
For Further Information: 
 
Contact Person: Jill Lewis, Deputy Town Supervisor 
 
Address:  Town of Riverhead 

Town Hall 
   200 Howell Avenue 
   Riverhead, New York 11901 
 
Telephone No.: 631-727-3200 Ext. 654  
 
 
A Copy of this Notice has been Sent To: 
 
Sean Walter, Town Supervisor 
and Members of the Town of Riverhead Town Board 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 
(631) 727 - 3200 
 
Richard O’Dea, Planning Board Chairman 
Riverhead Planning Board 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 
 
Michael Reichel – Sewer District Superintendent  
Riverhead Sewer District 
River Avenue (off Riverside Drive) 
Riverhead, New York 11901 
 
Gary Pendzick – Water District Superintendent 
Riverhead Water District 
1035 Pulaski Street 
Riverhead, New York 11901 
 
Chris Kempner, Director 
Riverhead Community Development Agency 
200 Howell Avenue  
Riverhead, NY 11901  
  



SEQRA Positive Declaration 
Proposed Subdivision of EPCAL Property at Calverton Page 5 
 
 
Board of Fire Commissioners 
Wading River Fire District 
1503 N. Country Road 
Wading River, New York 11792 
 
Board of Fire Commissioners 
Manorville Fire District  
14 Silas Carter Road 
Manorville, New York 11949 
 
James L. Tomarken, MD, MPH, MBA, MSW, Commissioner 
Suffolk County Department of Health Services 
3500 Sunrise Highway, Suite 124 
Great River, New York  11739 
 
Gilbert Anderson, P.E., Commissioner 
Suffolk County Department of Public Works: 
335 Yaphank Avenue 
Yaphank, New York 11980 
 
James F. Gaughran, Chairman 
Suffolk County Water Authority 
4060 Sunrise Highway, Suite 1000 
Oakdale, New York 11769 
 
Peter A. Scully, Chair 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton, New York  11978 
 
Empire State Development Corporation/Long Island Regional Economic Development Council 
c/o Andrea Lohneiss, Regional Director 
150 Motor Parkway 
Hauppauge, New York 11788 
 
Ruth Pierpont, Deputy Commissioner/Deputy SHPO 
New York State Division for Historic Preservation  
New York State Office of Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation 
Peebles Island State Park 
P.O. Box 189 
Waterford, New York 12188-0189 
 



SEQRA Positive Declaration 
Proposed Subdivision of EPCAL Property at Calverton Page 6 
 
 
Subimal Chakraborti, Regional Director  
New York State Department of Transportation 
State Office Building 
250 Veterans Memorial Highway 
Hauppauge, New York 11788 
 
George Stafford, Director 
Division of Coastal Resources 
New York State Department of State 
99 Washington Avenue, Suite 1010 
Albany, NY 12231-0001 
 
Peter A. Scully, Regional Director 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
SUNY @ Stony Brook 
50 Circle Road 
Stony Brook, New York 11790-3409 
 
Joe Martens, Commissioner 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation  
625 Broadway  
Albany, New York 12233-1750 
 
Suffolk County Planning Commission 
H. Lee Dennison Building – 4th Floor 
100 Veterans Memorial Highway 
P.O. Box 6100 
Hauppauge, New York  11788-0099 
 
The Honorable Ed Romaine, Supervisior 
Town of Brookhaven 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, New York  11738 
 
 
This Notice has also been forwarded for publication in the Environmental Notice Bulletin. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SEQRA Positive Declaration 
Proposed Subdivision of EPCAL Property at Calverton Page 7 
 
 
 
 
P:\28409.00 Calverton Re-Use Plan\ProjRecords\FinalDocs\Positive Declaration_Final_6-12-13.doc 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
CDA13011 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Community Development Agency 
 

Resolution # 11 
 

AUTHORIZES THE TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST NOTICE OF  
SCOPING HEARING UPON DRAFT SCOPE FOR DRAFT SUPPLEMENTAL 

GENERIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT REQUIRED FOR A 
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR EPCAL (EPCAL REUSE & 

REVITALIZATION PLAN), INCLUDING AMENDMENT TO TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AMENDMENT TO ZONING, AND SUBDIVISION  

FOR THE FORMER CALVERTON NAVAL WEAPONS 
INDUSTRIAL RESERVE PLANT “EPCAL” 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Community Development Agency (“CDA”) 
acting with and for the benefit of the Town, by Community Development Agency 
Resolution #4 adopted on February 1, 2011, authorized and retained the services of 
VHB Engineering, Surveying and Landscape Architecture, P.C. (“VHB”) to assist the 
Town and CDA to  update the 1996 Reuse Plan and provide services related thereto 
including, but not limited to, development of revised land use plan, associated zoning, 
updated market assessment, preparation of subdivision plan, and assistance in the 
administration of the SEQRA process for land known as EPCAL, approximately 2,323.9 
acres of land owned by the Community Development Agency which is located on the 
south side of New York State Route 25, north of Grumman Boulevard and east of 
Wading River Manor Road, Hamlet of Calverton, Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County; 
and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board, acting as governing body of the Town of Riverhead 
Community Development Agency, by Community Development Agency Resolution #5 
adopted on May 7, 2013, authorized acceptance for SEQR purposes the Full 
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) Part 1 for the proposed action, to wit: the 
creation of a conceptual development plan (Reuse & Revitalization Plan) including 
subdivision (referred to as Alternative Subdivision Sketch C for Enterprise Park at 
Calverton dated April 26, 2013) of the EPCAL property into 50 lots for ultimate 
redevelopment with a mix of uses (e.g., business [commercial and retail], industrial, 
residential, recreation, utilities) and the retention of substantial open space; the 
amendment to the Town of Riverhead Comprehensive Plan; the amendment of the 
zoning code and zoning map of the Town of Riverhead to rezone the 2,323.9 acre 
EPCAL property consistent with the Reuse & Revitalization Plan; and  



WHEREAS, as stated above and for the purpose of ensuring a comprehensive 
evaluation of the entire action (including the impacts of redevelopment in accordance 
with the proposed subdivision) and in accordance with the State Environmental Quality 
Review Act (SEQRA) and its implementing regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 617, VHB 
prepared a conceptual development plan, subdivision and calculated a theoretical 
development program pursuant to the proposed subdivision all of which would be 
evaluated in accordance with SEQRA and its implementing regulations; and  

 
WHEREAS, in addition to above, VHB prepared a preliminary Draft Scope for the 

Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (SGEIS) pursuant to 
NYCRR Part 617.8(b); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town, consistent with above and pursuant to 6 NYCRR 
617.6(b)(3)(i), distributed the Full Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) Part 1, the 
Alternative Subdivision Sketch C for Enterprise Park at Calverton dated April 26, 2013 
and the preliminary Draft Scope to all involved and interested agencies indicating the 
Town Board’s intention to declare itself as lead agency if, upon expiration of the 
coordination period, no objections to same had been received by the Town Board; and  
 
 WHEREAS, no objections were received to the Town Board serving as lead 
agency, the Town Board, by CDA Resolution #10 adopted on June 18, 2013, pursuant 
to 6 NYCRR 617.6(b)(3) declared itself as the Lead Agency for the proposed action 
more fully described above; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board, by CDA Resolution #10 adopted on June 18, 2013, 
classified the proposed action as a Type I action pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617.4(b); 
and  
  

 WHEREAS, the Town Board, by CDA Resolution #10 adopted on June 18, 2013, 
determined that the proposed action may result in one or more significant adverse 
environmental impacts and issued a Positive Declaration requiring preparation of a Draft 
Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement with formal public scoping; and  
 
 WHEREAS, at the request of the Town Board, a Draft Scope has been prepared; 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Town Board, by CDA Resolution #10 adopted on June 18, 2013, 
directed that the Planning Department to file and publish the requisite notice of positive 
declaration of significance pursuant to Part 617.12 including the intent to conduct formal 
public scoping and to post the Draft Scope to the Town’s webpage and to otherwise 
make it available for public review. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board, acting as 
governing body of the Town of Riverhead Community Development Agency, desires to 
hold a Scoping Hearing on the Draft Scope of Issues required for Draft Supplemental 



Generic Environmental Impact Statement pursuant to NYCRR Part 617.8(e); and be it 
further 
 
   RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is authorized and directed to publish and post 
the attached notice of Scoping Hearing as required pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.12(b) in 
the June 27, 2013 edition of the official newspaper of the Town of Riverhead; and be it 
further   

 
RESOLVED, that a hard copy of the Draft Scope of Issues for anticipated Draft 

Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement will be available for public 
review and inspection on the Town’s website www.townofriverheadny.gov and in the 
Office of the Town Clerk, Monday through Friday, from 8:30 am to 4:30 pm beginning 
on the 27th day of June, 2013; and be it further     

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 

resolution and the Draft Scope to all involved and interested agencies listed in the EAF 
(see SEQRA  Determination of Significance and Positive Declaration); and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.townofriverheadny.gov/�


TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE OF SCOPING HEARING 

 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public Scoping Hearing will be held before the 
Town Board of the Town of Riverhead at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, 
New York on the 16th day of July, 2013, at 7:30 p.m. on the Draft Scope for the Draft 
Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement supporting the proposed action, 
to wit: the creation of a conceptual development plan (Reuse & Revitalization Plan) 
including subdivision (referred to as Alternative Subdivision Sketch C for Enterprise 
Park at Calverton dated April 26, 2013) of the EPCAL property into 50 lots for ultimate 
redevelopment with a mix of uses (e.g., business [commercial and retail], industrial, 
residential, recreation, utilities) and the retention of substantial open space; the 
amendment to the Town of Riverhead Comprehensive Plan; the amendment of the 
zoning code and zoning map of the Town of Riverhead to rezone the 2,323.9 acre 
EPCAL property consistent with the Reuse & Revitalization Plan for property owned by 
the CDA within EPCAL described as approximately 2,323.9 acres of real property 
located south of Middle Country Road (SR25), north of Grumman Boulevard and east of 
Wading River Manor Road (CR25), Calverton Hamlet, being more particularly described 
as Suffolk County Tax Map No. 0600-135-1-7.1,7.2,7.3&7.4. 

 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, the Town Board shall accept written 

comments on the Draft Scope for the Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact 
Statement at any time prior to the hearing and for a period of one week after the close 
of the hearing. Please submit all written comments in a sealed envelope clearly marked 
“Comments EPCAL Reuse & Revitalization Plan Draft Scope of Issues” and all 
comments must be received (mailed or hand delivered) to the Office of the Town Clerk, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, NY 11901 on or before July 23rd, 2013 at 12:00 noon.  

 
 

 



z/Town Attorney/auth license with Stony Brook (DOW) 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
CDA13012 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

 
Resolution   # 12 

 
AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE A LICENSE AGREEMENT  

WITH STONY BROOK UNIVERSITY  
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby authorizes the Chairman to execute a License Agreement in 
substantially the same form as attached between the Town of Riverhead Community 
Development Agency and Stony Brook University in connection with the utilization of a 
portion of Town of Riverhead-Enterprise Park at Calverton Western Runway, Grumman 
Boulevard/River Road, Calverton for tracking sea breezes and thunderstorm 
development on Long Island; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Dr. Brian Colle, Stony Brook University, Administration Building, Room , 
Stony Brook, New York 11794-1212; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
On a motion by Councilman Dunleavy, seconded by Councilman Wooten, CDA 
resolution #12 was TAKEN OFF THE FLOOR 
THE VOTE: Giglio, yes; Gabrielsen, yes; Wooten, yes; Dunleavy, yes; Walter, yes 
Immediately thereafter followed by the motion to ADOPT 
 

THE VOTE 
     Giglio Yes No      Gabrielsen Yes No        

       Wooten Yes No            Dunleavy Yes No    

Walter Yes No 

The Resolution Was  Was Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

















G:\061813\471 - ACCTG 21st CenturyOncology Water Extension.doc 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130471 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 471 
 

21st CENTURY ONCOLOGY 
WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, Resolution #133 adopted 2/2/13 adopted a budget for 21st Century 
Oncology for the installation of a new 8” water service connection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, an additional $68.99 was received from Theriac Enterprises of 
Riverhead for additional work from Bancker Construction.  
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 

 
     FROM       TO 

 
412.092705.421050.30108  Developer Fees     $ 68.99  

    
412.083200.523002.30108  Water Main/Service         $ 68.99    

 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting and Water Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130472 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 472 
 

1044 PARKWAY STREET LAUNDRY 
RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT  

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT  
 

BUDGET ADOPTION 
 

 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
  
 WHEREAS, The Riverhead Sewer District has received funds to provide a 
Map and Plan with regard to the extension of the sewer district for an industrial 
laundry facility. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is authorized to 
establish the following budget adoption:  

 
      FROM             TO 

 
414.092705.421050.20039     Developer Fees 19,500 

  
 414.081300.543504.20039 Professional Service Engineer   19,500 
   
 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department and Sewer District.  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted  



G:\061813\473 - ACCTG Animal Donation.docx 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130473 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 473 
 

ANIMAL SHELTER DONATION  
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, The Town hired an Animal Behaviorist to evaluate dogs at the 
animal shelter; and 
 

WHEREAS, a budget adjustment is required to process the payment for such 
services. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 
 

     
      FROM  TO 

 
028.000000.499999 Fund Balance      1,000 
   
 028.035100.543220 Professional Services   1,000 
 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department. 
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



G:\061813\474 - ACCTG CP70015 CalvertRecPark Budget Adjustment.docx 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130474 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 474 
 

CALVERTON RECREATION PARK 
CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilwoman Giglio 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution #312 adopted 4/16/2013 authorized the execution of a 
change order for the Calverton Recreation Park Capital Project #70015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the final payment to account for the change order and retainage 
requires a $372.56 transfer from the appropriation of Professional Services. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby 
authorizes the Accounting Department to modify the budget and transfer the following 
funds: 

     FROM  TO 
 

 406.071100.543150.70015 Professional Services - Engineers         $ 372.56  
 
 
 406.071100.523039.70015 Infrastructure Improvements   $372.56 
  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Parks and Recreation and the Accounting Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\475 - ACCTG GeneralTown.docx 

06.18.13          ADOPTED  
130475 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 475 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, Resolution #908 adopted 12/6/11 authorized a settlement 
agreement for a barrier to discourage vehicles from driving on private beach property: 
and 

WHEREAS, a budget adjustment is required to pay the invoice. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 

     
     FROM  TO 
 

 
001.016200.542500 Supplies & Service   4,000 
 
 001.071800.541000 Repairs & Maintenance    4,000 
  
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department.  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



G:\061813\476 - ACCTG NORTHVILLE PARK WaterService Budget Adoption.doc 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130476 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 476 
 

NORTHVILLE COMMERCE PARK ASSOCIATES 
WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADOPTION 

 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

 WHEREAS, $12,477.93 has been received from Diamond Builders, for the 
installation of a fire hydrant located on Northville Turnpike in Riverhead; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution #120 adopted 2/5/13 renewed a bid award with 
Bancker Construction allowing the Water District Superintendent to secure purchase 
orders for the installation of a fire hydrant.  
  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adoption: 

 
     FROM       TO 

 
412.092705.421050.30113  Developer Fees   12,477.93 
 

    
412.083200.523014.30113  Utility Installation        12,477.93    

 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department and Water Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



G:\061813\477 - ACCTG PHASE II ROUTE 58 HEADRIVER WATER.doc 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130477 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 477 
 

PHASE II - ROUTE 58 RETAIL STORES - HEADRIVER LLC 
WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADOPTION 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, $84,055.19 has been received from Headriver LLC, for the 
installation of a water service installation located on Old Country Road; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution #120 adopted 2/5/13 renewed a bid award with 
Bancker Construction allowing the Water District Superintendent to secure purchase 
orders for the installation of service.  
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adoption: 

 
     FROM        TO 

 
412.092705.421050.30111        Developer Fees   84,055.19 
 

    
412.083200.523002.30111  Water Main/Service       84,055.19    

 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting and Water Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\478 - ACCTG SABER LLC  WaterService Budget Adoption.doc 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130478 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 478 
 

 SABER RIVERHEAD LLC 
WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADOPTION 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, $75,560.26 has been received from Saber-Riverhead LLC, for the 
installation of a water service installation located on Old Country Road; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution #120 adopted 2/5/13 renewed a bid award with 
Bancker Construction allowing the Water District Superintendent to secure purchase 
orders for the installation of service.  
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adoption: 

     FROM       TO 
 
412.092705.421050.30110  Developer Fees   75,560.26 
 

    
412.083200.523002.30110  Water Main/Service       75,560.26    

 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting and Water Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\479 - ACCTG WALMART HEADRIVER WATER Budget Adoption.doc 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130479 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 479 
 

WALMART - OLD COUNTRY ROAD 
WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADOPTION 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, $76,858.22 from Headriver LLC and $53,939.86 from E.W. Howell 
Co, LLC has been received for the installation of a water service installation located on 
Old Country Road; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution #120 adopted 2/5/13 renewed a bid award with 
Bancker Construction allowing the Water District Superintendent to secure purchase 
orders for the installation of service.  
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adoption: 

     FROM        TO 
 
412.092705.421050.30112        Developer Fees   130,798.08 
 

    
412.083200.523002.30112  Water Main/Service       130,798.08 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting and Water Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



CDD- JM 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130480 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 480 
 

AUTHORIZES EXECUTION OF HOME CONTRACT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 
RIVERHEAD AND SUFFOLK COUNTY  

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Community Development Department 
operates a Home Improvement Program to assist low to moderate income homeowners 
with emergency repairs to improve the housing stock in the Town of Riverhead; and 
 

WHEREAS, the existing conditions of the property located at SCTM# 0600-119.-
2-48 are substandard and in need of substantial and urgent repair; 
 

WHEREAS, a scope of work has been developed by the Community 
Development Department and a bid has been awarded. 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Department has applied to Suffolk 
County Community Development for $40,000 in U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development ("HUD") HOME Investment Partnerships Program (“HOME”) grant funds. 
 

WHEREAS, the Suffolk County Community Development has approved this 
application and prepared a contract; and  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board hereby 
authorizes the Supervisor to execute the required agreement between Suffolk County 
and the Town of Riverhead subject to review and approval by the Town Attorney; and  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall provide 
a certified copy of this resolution to Suffolk County Community Development Director, 
Jill Rosen-Nikoloff-Thompson, Suffolk County Community Development, P.O. Box 6100, 
Hauppauge NY 11788-0099 and an electronic copy of the adopted resolution to the 
Community Development Department and the Accounting Department. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments 
may review and obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic filing device and, if 
needed, a certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130481         

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 481 
 

AUTHORIZES FUNDING APPLICATION TO NEW YORK STATE  TO SUPPORT  
I LOVE NEW YORK TOURISM FUNDING  

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, the Governor Cuomo has directed the following State agencies to 
make New York State funding resources available through the Consolidated Funding 
Application (“CFA”) process: Empire State Development; NYS Canal Corporation; 
Energy Research and Development Authority; Environmental Facilities Corporation; 
Homes and Community Renewal; Department of Labor; Parks, Recreation and Historic 
Preservation; Department of State; and Department of Transportation; and  
 

WHEREAS, each Region will compete for economic aid through competitive 
awards to projects that support identified key regional issues and opportunities, support 
a regional economic vision, and address key issues and outline major elements of the 
strategic plans; and 
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Board along with additional public and 
private partners seeks to submit a funding application for tourism funding to service 
businesses in the Town of Riverhead and Eastern Long Island in partnership with the 
Long Island Motorcoach Mobility (Seven Bus) Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed tourism outreach project will implement Long Island 
Economic Development Regional Council goals identified in the strategic plan to 
develop tourism to create jobs, enhance tax base, and incentivize private investment in 
the region; and   
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Riverhead Board 
authorizes the submission of a “Transformative Project” funding proposal to New York 
State on or before June 28, 2013, and a general CFA fund proposal to New York State 
on or before August 12, 2013, for application for tourism funding to service businesses 
in the Town of Riverhead and Eastern Long Island in partnership with the Long Island 
Motorcoach Mobility (Seven Bus) Project; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward copies of this 
resolution to the Community Development Agency; and  
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and 
obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130482 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 482 
 

APPOINTS  SEASONAL CALL- IN LIFEGUARDS TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, Lifeguards are needed by the Riverhead Town Recreation 
Department for seasonal work at the Town Beaches 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 19, 2013 through and 
including September 2, 2013, this Town Board hereby appoints the attached list of Call-
In Lifeguards to the Recreation Department 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.  
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No        Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



RECREATION DEPARTMENT APPOINTMENTS 
6/18/13 TOWN BOARD MEETING 

Last  First  Title   Level   Start Date  End Date  Salary   
Hennenlotter Deborah Call-In Lifeguard XI   6/19/13  9/2/13  $15.80 
McCormick Conor  Call-In Lifeguard I   6/19/13  9/2/13  $11.00 
McCormick Ryan  Call-In Lifeguard I   6/19/13  9/2/13  $11.00 
Woolley Madison Call-In Lifeguard I   6/19/13  9/2/13  $11.00 



Rec. Jim Rec Aide Greenidge 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130483 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 483 
 

 APPOINTS A CALL-IN  RECREATION  AIDE I TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, a Recreation Aide is needed by the Riverhead Town Recreation 
Department for work in recreation programs, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18th,2013 this Town 
Board hereby appoints Jaron  Greenidge  to the position of Call-in Recreation Aide I,  
Level 1, to be paid the rate of $7.50 per hour and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



Rec.Kelly Rec Aide M.VanBommel 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130484 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 484 
 

APPOINTS A CALL-IN RECREATION AIDE TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

 WHEREAS, a Call-in Recreation Program Aide is needed by the Riverhead 
Town Recreation Department for work in recreation programs, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18, 2013 this Town 
Board hereby appoints Michael Van Bommel  to the position of Call-in Recreation Aide 
I,  Level 1, to be paid the rate of $7.50 per hour and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



Rec. Kelly.K.Amato-AmendsRec Leader  
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130485 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 485 
 

AMENDS RESOLUTION #418 
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, Resolution #418 depicts the incorrect hourly rate and needs to be 
amended as follows: 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Town Board hereby amends 
the rate of pay for Kristina Amato to the position of Fill-In Summer Recreation Program 
Leader, Level  II, starting June 1, 2013 through and including August 23, 2013 to be 
paid the rate of $14.85 per hour and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



G:\061813\486 - REC approveextStoneleighWoods.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130486 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 486 
 

APPROVES EXTENSION OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY POSTED BY 
STONELEIGH WOODS AT RIVERHEAD, LLC IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

CONDOMINIUM PROJECT ENTITLED  
“STONELEIGH WOODS OF RIVERHEAD, LLC” 

 (Road and Drainage Improvements) 
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board, by Resolution #640 adopted on July 5, 
2006, did accept Platte River Insurance Company Bond #41060477 in the amount of 
$467,625.00 representing road and drainage improvements to be completed within the 
condominium project entitled “Stoneleigh Woods at Riverhead, LLC”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Planning Board, by Resolution #2011-0060, dated 

October 20, 2011,  did approve two 2-year extensions for the above referenced 
performance security representing the periods of May 6, 2008 through May 6, 2010 and 
May 6, 2010 through May 6, 2012; and  

 
WHEREAS, it has been requested by Stoneleigh Woods at Riverhead, LLC that 

an additional extension be granted for the performance security posted representing the 
road and drainage improvements to be completed within the condominium project; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Planning Board, by Resolution #2013-0048, dated 

June 6, 2013, did recommend the approval of a two-year extension for the above 
referenced performance security representing the road and drainage improvements to 
be completed within the condominium project to May 6, 2014; and  

WHEREAS, Water Key Money in the amount of $152,500.00 and Park and 
Recreation Fees in the amount of $180,000.00 have been paid in connection with this 
condominium project.   

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead hereby approves a two-year extension of time for the performance security 
posted representing the road and drainage improvements to be completed within the 
condominium project as provided by Riverhead Town Code Chapter 108-97 A. (4); and 
be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby accepts the $2,000.00 fee associated 

with such extension approval; and be it further   
 



G:\061813\486 - REC approveextStoneleighWoods.doc 

RESOLVED, that this extension shall extend the performance security posted 
representing the road and drainage improvements to be completed within the 
condominium project to May 6, 2014; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Charles R, Cuddy, Esq., P.O. Box 1547, Riverhead, New York, 11901; and 
be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



Tom.reso.RecAsstRecLeader.Crabb.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130487 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 487 
 

APPOINTS AN ASST. RECREATION LEADER II TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, a Call-In Asst. Recreation Leader II (Level 2) is needed by the 
Riverhead Town Recreation Department. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18th, 2013, this 
Town Board hereby appoints Thomas Crabb to the position of Call-In Asst. Recreation 
Leader II, to be paid the rate of $12.70 per hour to the Recreation Department and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



Tom.reso.RecAsstRecLeader.Commins.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130488 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 488 
 

APPOINTS A RECREATION AIDE TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

 WHEREAS, a Call-In Recreation Aide II (Level 2) is needed by the Riverhead 
Town Recreation Department. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18th, 2013, this 
Town Board hereby appoints Amanda Commins to the position of Call-In Recreation 
Aide II, to be paid the rate of $10.00 per hour to the Recreation Department and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



Rec. Colleen:Reso.Lawrence Loesch-WSI 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130489 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 489 
 

APPOINTS A SEASONAL WATER SAFETY INSTRUCTOR TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, a Seasonal Water Safety Instructor is needed by the Riverhead 
Town Recreation Department  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 24, 2013, through 
and including September 2, 2013, this Town Board hereby appoints Lawrence Loesch 
to the position of Seasonal Water Safety Instructor Level I to be paid the rate of $11.25 
per hour to the Recreation Department and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130490 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 490 
 

APPOINTS SEASONAL RECREATION AIDES TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, seasonal Recreation Aides are needed by the Riverhead Town 
Recreation Department for Town Summer Recreation Programs  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18, 2013 through and 
including August 23, 2013, this Town Board hereby appoints the attached list of 
Summer Recreation Aides to the Recreation Department 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.  

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 
 



RECREATION DEPARTMENT APPOINTMENTS 
6/18/13 TOWN BOARD MEETING 

                 
Last  First  Title    Level  Start Date End Date  Salary   
Ambro  Matthew Summer Rec. Aide  I  6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00 
Chizever Chelsea Summer Rec. Aide  I   6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00 
Clark  Emalee Summer Rec. Aide    I   6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00   
D’Angelo Giuseppinna Summer Rec. Aide  III  6/18/13 8/23/13 $10.20 
Graziano Amanda Summer Rec. Aide  I  6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00   
Hughes Eric  Summer Rec. Aide   I   6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00 
Morgan Darius  Summer Rec. Aide  I   6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00 
Piro  Joseph  Summer Rec. Aide  I  6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00 
Tuthill  Ashley  Summer Rec. Aide   I  6/18/13 8/23/13 $9.00 
  



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130491 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 491 
 

APPROVES CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF PECONIC BAY MEDICAL CENTER 
(Family Festival – July 4, 2013 through July 7, 2013) 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, on May 15, 2013, Peconic Bay Medical Center submitted a Chapter 
90 Application for the purpose of conducting a Family Festival to include rides, games 
and food concessions, having all proceeds to be used for the overall patient care 
services provided at the Peconic Bay Medical Center. This event is to be held on 
property owned by Kenny Barra of East Wind Caterers at 6164 Route 25A, Wading 
River, New York and John Zoumas of Zoumas Contracting, No # Route 25A, Wading 
River, New York between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m.; and  

 
WHEREAS, Peconic Bay Medical Center has requested the applicable Chapter 

90 fee be waived due to its not-for-profit status; and   
 
WHEREAS, Peconic Bay Medical Center has completed and filed a Short 

Environmental Assessment Form in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has declared itself “Lead 

Agency” in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.6(b); and 
 
          WHEREAS, a certificate of insurance has been received naming the Town of 
Riverhead as an additional insured; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney of the Town of Riverhead has reviewed all 

documents regarding said application. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead hereby determines the action to be an “Unlisted” action in accordance with 6 
NYCRR 617.7(a) and hereby issues a Negative Declaration pursuant to 6 NYCRR 
617.7(a)(2); and be it further 

 
RESOLVED that the Chapter 90 Application of the Peconic Bay Medical Center 

for the purpose of conducting a Family Festival having all proceeds to be used for the 
overall patient care services provided at the Peconic Bay Medical Center, to be held on 
property owned by Kenny Barra of East Wind Caterers at 6164 Route 25A, Wading 
River, New York and John Zoumas of Zoumas Contracting, No # Route 25A, Wading 
River, New York on the aforementioned dates and times, is hereby approved; and be it 
further 



 
RESOLVED, the applicable Chapter 90 Application fee is hereby waived due the 

applicant’s not-for-profit status; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the necessary tent permit must be obtained and the tent 

installation and all electric shall comply with the applicable requirements of the NFPA 
Life Safety Code (NFPA 101), the NFPA Temporary Membrane Structures/Tents (NFPA 
102) and the Fire Code of New York State and the Building Code of New York State; 
and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this approval is subject to the provisions of Riverhead Town 

Code Chapter 108-56 - “Signs” and any other section of the Riverhead Town Code that 
may pertain to this event; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that approval for this event shall be subject to the following: 
 

• The applicant shall use snow fencing to delineate the boundary of 
the festival and provide security patrols of the boundary to ensure 
that patrons of the festival do not go beyond the boundaries of the 
event; 

• The applicant shall provide additional lighting along SR 25A. 
• Receipt of required Suffolk County Department of Health permit(s) 

including the food handling permit(s); 
• Receipt of required Public Gathering/Emergency Medical Services 

(EMS) permit(s); and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that a fire safety inspection by the Town Fire Marshal is required 

prior to the opening of this event to the public. The Fire Marshal shall be contacted at 
least three days in advance at (631) 727-3200 extension 601 for the purpose of 
arranging the “pre-opening” inspection appointment; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that all vendors shall be ready for a fire safety inspection no later 

than 12:00 noon on July 4, 2013; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Peconic Bay Medical Center, Attn: Lynne LaGrua, 1300 Roanoke Avenue, 
Riverhead, New York 11901; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



G:\061813\492 - TA2 Newton-Barra fireworks2013.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130492 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 492 
 

APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR FIREWORKS PERMIT OF  
NEWTON SHOWS  

(Family Festival/Carnival – July 6, 2013) 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2013, Newton Shows submitted a Fireworks Permit 
Application for the purpose of conducting a fireworks display on Saturday, July 6, 2013 
at 10:15 p.m., having a rain date of Sunday, July 7, 2013, to be held on property owned 
by Kenny Barra of Knightland Inc. located at 6164 Route 25A, Wading River, New York, 
in connection with the previously approved Chapter 90 event hosted by the Peconic 
Bay Medical Center entitled a “Family Festival”, to be held on July 4, 2013 through July 
7, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, Newton Shows has paid the applicable Fireworks Permit Application 

fee; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney is in receipt of a completed Fireworks Application 

executed by the Chief of the Wading River Fire Department and the Riverhead Fire 
Marshal and a certificate of insurance from the fireworks company (Pyro Engineering, 
Inc., d/b/a Bay Fireworks) naming the Town of Riverhead as an additional insured and 
has determined that same is satisfactory as to their form.  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fireworks Permit Application of 
Newton Shows, for the purpose of conducting a fireworks display to be held at 6164 
Route 25A, Wading River, New York on Saturday, July 6, 2013 at 10:15 p.m., having a 
rain date of Sunday, July 7, 2013, is hereby approved with the following conditions: 

 
 The required fire suppression equipment and personnel shall be provided by 

the Wading River Fire Department who must be at the site prior to 
commencement of fireworks display.  

 Scheduling a pre-event inspection between 3:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. on the 
day of the event having the Fireworks technician(s), the Riverhead Marshal 
and the Wading River Fire Chief in attendance. 

 Fireworks and technicians must arrive at the subject location no later than 
5:00 p.m. on the day of the event. 

 Fireworks technician must have photo identification and present same to Fire 



G:\061813\492 - TA2 Newton-Barra fireworks2013.doc 

Marshal upon request.  
 Fire Marshal to be present 60 minutes prior to commencement of display for 

purpose of final inspection and safety review. 
 Fireworks display shall be limited to the size described on the application. 
 Fire Marshal shall have final authorization to allow the fireworks display or 

cancel the display if there are unsafe conditions, lightning and/or winds in 
excess of 30 miles per hour; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Newton Shows, 4075 Jericho Turnpike, East Northport, New York, 11731 
and Pyro Engineering, Inc., d/b/a Bay Fireworks, 999 South Oyster Bay Road, Suite 
111, Bethpage, New York, 11714; and be it further   

  
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



Rec. Jim Rec Aide Gregory 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130493 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 493 
 

 APPOINTS A CALL-IN  RECREATION  AIDE I TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, a Recreation Aide is needed by the Riverhead Town Recreation 
Department for work in recreation programs, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18th,2013 this Town 
Board hereby appoints Kathleen Gregory  to the position of Call-in Recreation Aide I,  
Level 1, to be paid the rate of $7.50 per hour and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130494 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 494 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD ACCEPTS OFFER OF GIFT 
FROM ADVANCED IMAGING SYSTEMS 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
  

WHEREAS, Advanced Imaging Systems has offered to gift or donate a Samsung 
color laser printer, Model CLP-650Nto the Town of Riverhead for use in the Senior 
Citizen Center; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Law §64(8), the Town Board, on behalf of its 
residents, may accept a gift for public use or benefit, 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board finds that the 
acceptance of a Samsung color laser printer, Model CLP-650N from Advanced Imaging 
Systems at no cost to the Town is in the best interest of the Town of Riverhead; and be 
it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board accepts the gift of a color printer 
from Advanced Imaging Systems; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a copy 
of this resolution to Advanced Imaging Systems, 946 West Main Street, Riverhead, New 
York, the Accounting Office and the Office of the Town Attorney. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



TA\Z\Agreement\authorize Worksite MOU with County 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130495 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 495 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH SUFFOLK 
COUNTY FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AT SHOPPING CENTER OF SABER-

RIVERHEAD, LLC    
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby authorized 
to execute the attached Agreement with Suffolk County, acting through the Department 
of Public Works for installation of traffic control devices at the Shops at Riverhead/Saber 
Shopping Center on County Road 58, approximately 1200 feet east of Kroemer Avenue, 
Riverhead; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Suffolk County Department of Public Works, Engineering Department 
and the Office of the Town Attorney; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 

























G:\061813\496 - TA amend2 res.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130496 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 496 
 

AMENDS RESOLUTION #99 OF 2013  
(AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE)  

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, Resolution #99 adopted by the Riverhead Town Board on February 
5, 2013, authorized a Sewer District employee to attend  a Wastewater Treatment 
Operators Certification Course entitled “Basic Operations of Wastewater Treatment 
Plants” to be held on May 13, 2013 through May 24, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, said resolution incorrectly stated the course dates of May 13, 2013 

through May 24, 2013; and  
 
WHEREAS, the correct course dates for the aforementioned course is 

September 9, 2013 through September 20, 2013. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board hereby 

amends Resolution #99 dated February 5, 2013, to reflect an amendment to the resolution 
to amend the aforementioned course dates; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of Resolution #99 shall remain in 

full force and effect; and be it further   
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of this 
resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\497 - TA amend res.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130497 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 497 
 

AMENDS RESOLUTION #98 OF 2013  
(AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE)  

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, Resolution #98 adopted by the Riverhead Town Board on February 
5, 2013, authorized a Sewer District employee to attend  a Wastewater Treatment 
Operators Certification Course entitled “Basic Laboratory Procedures” to be held on 
June 10, 2013 through June 14, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, said resolution incorrectly stated the course dates of June 10, 2013 

through June 14, 2013; and  
 
WHEREAS, the correct course dates for the aforementioned course is October 

21, 2013 through October 25, 2013. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board hereby 

amends Resolution #98 dated February 5, 2013, to reflect an amendment to the 
resolution to amend the aforementioned course dates; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of Resolution #98 shall remain 

in full force and effect; and be it further   
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



Z:TA\Authorize NonDisclose-CodePAL 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130498 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 498 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT  
WITH SYBATECH, INC. (CodePAL) 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fire Marshal's Office wishes that software with Code Pal 
(Sybatech, Inc.) be considered to assist that Department’s operations; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in order to evaluate the systems effectiveness, the Town and 
Sybatech, Inc. will be required to share information that is confidential and proprietary; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the parties have determined that it is proper and appropriate that a 
Mutual Non Disclosure Agreement be entered.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes 

the Supervisor to execute a Mutual Non Disclosure Agreement with Sybatech, Inc., 
which Agreement shall be in substantially the same form annexed hereto; and be it 
further  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



 

 

 
MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made effective this         day of              , 2013, by and 
betweenCodePAL  [is the company Sybatech, Inc., (“Sybatech”)] having an address at 
P.O Box 9047, Spr ingfield, IL 62791, and the Town of Riverhead, New York,(“Town”) 
with its principal office at 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York. 

 
WHEREAS,Sybatech and Town, (collectively “the Parties”) are discussing a potential 
business transaction or relationship for Sybatechto provide professional services to the 
Town (the “Business Opportunity”) in which discussions and negotiations between the 
parties may disclose to each other certain confidential information, proprietary, and secret 
information to the other, to be held in trust and confidence, and to be used solely to 
evaluate the Business Opportunity.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Confidential Information” means all 
information which is exchanged under this Agreement, provided that, when 
exchanged, such information is in written or other permanent form and is identified as 
confidential to the originating party by clear and conspicuous markings.  Any such 
information in another form when exchanged shall be considered Confidential 
Information hereunder, but only to the extent the disclosure of the information is 
accompanied by a written statement that the content of the information is 
confidential. 

2. Confidential Information may include technical information as well as information 
about plans and strategies for product or service offerings, promotions, clients, 
prospective clients, and related non-technical business information which the 
disclosing party considers to be confidential, whether owned by the disclosing party 
or a third party. 

3. Each party shall preserve Confidential Information received from the other party in 
confidence for a period of two (2) years after receipt.  During this period, each party 
shall refrain from disclosing such Confidential Information to any third party without 
written authorization from the other party. 

4. Each party shall use Confidential Information received from the other party solely in 
furtherance of the matters contemplated by this Agreement.  The parties agree to 
restrict disclosure of the Confidential Information to its employees and agents who 
have an establishedneed to know such information in order to jointly market or 
deliver the parties’ products and services, and then only to the employees and agents 
who have been advised of the confidential nature of the information and have agreed 
to protect its secrecyand be bound by the terms of this Agreement. Sybatech will not 
copy, transmit, reproduce, summarize, quote, for any commercial use of any 
Confidential Information, or copy or make any commercial use of confidential 



 

 

information.  Sybatechmay use the Confidential Information only as necessary to 
evaluate the Business Opportunity.   

5. The obligations set forth above shall be considered satisfied by each party through the 
exercise of the same degree of care used to restrict disclosure and use of its own 
information of like importance.  If either party loses or makes unauthorized disclosure 
of the other party’s protected information, it shall notify such other party immediately 
and take all steps reasonable and necessary to retrieve the lost or improperly disclosed 
information. 

6. This Agreement shall not restrict disclosure or use of Confidential Information that is: 

a. Known to the receiving party without restriction when received; or  

b. Developed independently by the receiving party; or 

c. Obtained from a source other than the originating party through no breach of 
confidence by the receiving party; or 

d. In the public domain when received, or thereafter enters the public domain 
through no fault of the receiving party; or 

e. Disclosed by the originating party to a third party without restriction; or 

f. Disclosed by the receiving party with the disclosing party’s prior written 
approval; or 

g. Disclosed under requirement of law. 

7. The parties each agree that, due to the unique nature of the disclosing party’s 
Confidential Information, monetary damages would be inadequate to compensate the 
disclosing party for unauthorized disclosure or use of Confidential Information as a 
result of any breach of this Agreement by the receiving party and that such disclosure 
could cause irreparable harm or injury to the disclosing party.  Accordingly, the 
parties agree that, in addition to any other remedies that may be available, in law, in 
equity or otherwise, the disclosing party shall be entitled to obtain injunctive relief 
against the threatened breach of this Agreement or the continuation of any such 
breach by the receiving party, without the necessity of proving actual damages. 

8. Confidential Information shall remain the property of the originating party.  Neither 
this Agreement nor the exchange of Confidential Information hereunder shall be 
construed as granting any right or license under any copyrights, inventions, or patents 
now or hereafter owned or controlled by either party.  Nothing contained in this 
Agreement shall grant to either party the right to make commitments of any kind for 
or on behalf of the other party without the prior written consent of the other party. 

9. Upon termination of this Agreement, each party shall cease use of Confidential 
Information received from the other party and shall destroy all such Confidential 
Information, including copies thereof, then in its possession or control, promptly 
furnishing the originating party with written certification of such destruction.  



 

 

Alternatively, at the request of the originating party, the receiving party shall return 
all such Confidential Information and copies to the originating party. 

10. For so long as this Agreement is in effect and for a period of one (1) year after 
termination, each party agrees not to solicit or make offers of employment to or enter 
into consultant relationships with, any employee or consultant of the other party who 
was involved, directly or indirectly, in the performance of this Agreement, unless first 
discharged by decision of the employer. 

11. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its 
subject matter and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written 
agreements or understandings between the parties on such subject matter.  This 
Agreement may be modified only in writing signed by a duly authorized 
representative of the parties. 

12. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of New York, and, where applicable, the law of the United States of 
America.  In any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party will be 
entitled to recover all reasonable expenses of litigation and appeal (including without 
limitation attorneys’ fees and costs), in addition to any other remedy to which the 
prevailing party is entitled.  The parties hereby consent to the personal jurisdiction of 
the courts of the State of New York, sitting in the County of Suffolk, and/or the 
jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York, 
in any action brought in connection with this Agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives as of the dates set forth below. 

Code Pal      Town of Riverhead  
  
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature      Signature   
 
Print Name: George Fagan    Print Name:     
 
Title:President     Title:       
 
Date:       Date:      
 
       
 
 



Z/TA/12-6-11 Authorize Settlement with County of Suffolk   

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130499 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 499 
 

AUTHORIZES SETTLEMENT WITH  
MHC THURMS LLC AND HOMETOWN THURMS ESTATE, LLC 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, by Town Board resolution 152, adopted on February 20, 2013, the 
Town Board of the Town of Riverhead authorized the commencement of an action 
against Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC and MHC Thurms, LLC in the Supreme Court, 
Suffolk County; and  
 

WHEREAS, an action was commenced by the Town of Riverhead action against 
Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC and MHC Thurms, LLC in the Supreme Court, Suffolk 
County under Index No. 13-7750; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead and Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC and 

MHC Thurms, LLC have entered into negotiations and agreed upon a settlement of the 
action; and 

 
WHEREAS, in light of the costs attendant to proceeding to a trial with the 

attendant uncertainties of litigation it is in the best interests of the Town to accept the 
settlement proposal. 
 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby 
accepts the settlement proposal in substantially the form of the Stipulation of Settlement 
attached hereto; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes the Supervisor and Susan 

Rogers Grun, Esq., of Smith, Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler & Yakaboski, LLP, as outside 
counsel to and on behalf of the Town of Riverhead to execute a Stipulation of 
Settlement, in substantially the same form annexed hereto; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Susan Rogers Grun, Esq., of Smith, Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler & 
Yakaboski, LLP, 456 Griffing Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901, the Accounting 
Department and the Office of Town Attorney; and be it further  
 



Z/TA/12-6-11 Authorize Settlement with County of Suffolk   

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



1 
 

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 
--------------------------------------------------------------------XAssigned Justice: 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD  
 
    Plaintiff,   Index No.13-7750 
         

-against-       
 
HOMETOWN THURMS ESTATES, LLC, and 
MHC THURMS, LLC,   
         
    Defendants. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------X 
 
 

STIPULATION OF SETTLEMENT  

 

  This Stipulation of Settlement, dated as of ________________, 2013, is entered into 

between the plaintiff, TOWN OF RIVERHEAD and the defendants, HOMETOWN THURMS 

ESTATES, LLC and MHC THURMS, LLC. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead has commenced this action against Hometown 

Thurms Estates, LLC and MHC Thurms, LLC seeking payment of the Peconic Bay Community 

Preservation Fund tax in the sum of $218,150.00arising from the transfer of property located in 

the Town of Riverhead from MHC THURMS, LLC. to Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC.,  for 

the consideration of the sum of  $21,740,000.00, and at closing the only payment made for the 

Peconic Bay Region Community Preservation Fund Tax was$213,650.00, and $218,150.00 

remains unpaid; and  

WHEREAS, the parties are all desirous to settle the Action on the terms and conditions 

set forth below; and 



2 
 

 WHEREAS, no party to this Stipulation of Settlement is an infant or incompetent for 

whom a committee has been appointed; 

 NOW FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, it is hereby Stipulated and 

Agreed by the parties as follows: 

 1. The above captioned matter is hereby settled for the total sum of One Hundred 

Sixty Thousand ($160,000.00) Dollars (the "Settlement Amount") to be paid by Hometown 

Thurms Estates, LLC and MHC Thurms, LLC to the Town of Riverhead in full satisfaction of all 

claims by the Town of Riverhead against Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC and MHC Thurms, 

LLC, payable as set forth in paragraph 2. 

2. The Settlement Amount shall be paid by cashier’s checks payable to the “Town of 

Riverhead” as follows: a) Twenty Six Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Dollars ($26,670.00) shall 

be paidsimultaneously with the execution of this Settlement Agreement., and b) five consecutive 

monthly payments each in the sum of Twenty Six Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Six Dollars 

($26,666.00) shall be paid commencing on June 1, 2013.  The Settlement Amount must be paid 

in full no later than October 1, 2013.In the event any settlement payment is not received on or 

before its due date, the defendant Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC shall be afforded a five date 

period to cure the non-payment and the Plaintiff agrees that during that 5 day period, it shall not 

file the Affidavits of Confession of Judgment. 

3. Additionally simultaneously with the signing of this Settlement Agreement the 

defendants shall each execute Affidavits For Judgment By Confession in favor of The Town of 

Riverhead in the sum of $218,150.00 in the form and substance annexed hereto, which Affidavits 

shall be held in escrow until October 1, 2013 by Smith Finkelstein Lundberg, LLP, as counsel to 

the Town of Riverhead. On October 1, 2013, in the event the six payments set forth above have 



3 
 

been received by the Town of Riverhead, the Affidavits shall be released from escrow and 

returned to counsel for the respective defendants. Alternatively, in the event Settlement Amount 

is not paid in full by October 1, 2013, the Affidavits shall be released from escrow and counsel 

for the Town shall have full authority to file the Affidavits and procure a Judgment by 

Confession in the sum of $218,150.00, less any payments received from Defendants after the 

date hereon. 

 4. Additionally simultaneously with the signing of this Settlement Agreement, the 

attorneys representing the parties in this action shall execute four original stipulations 

discontinuing the action with prejudice and without costs to any party which shall be held in 

escrow by Plaintiff’s attorneys.  The Stipulation shall be released from escrow upon Defendants’ 

payment of the full Settlement Amount in compliance with this Settlement Agreement. 

5. All documents, together with the settlement checks, shall be delivered to Smith, 

Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler and Yakaboski, LLP.   

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

By: _______________________________ 
 Sean Walter, Supervisor 
 
 
SMITH, FINKELSTEIN, LUNDBERG, ISLER AND YAKABOSKI, LLP 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
 
 
By:__________________________________ 
 Susan Rogers Grun, 
 
 
 
HOMETOWN THURMS ESTATES, LLC.   
 
By: ______________________________ 
       Patrick C. Zilis 
  



4 
 

LEVENFELD PEARLSTEIN, LLC 
Attorneys for Defendant Hometown Thurms Estates, LLC 
 
By: _____________________________ 
       Keith A. Ross 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MHC THURMS, LLC 
 
By: ______________________________ 
Robert C. Morgan 
 
MORGENSTERN DE VOESICK, PLLC 
Attorneys for Defendant MHC Thurms, LLC 
 
By: _________________________________ 
       Jeffrey F. DeVoesick, Esq 
 
 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130500 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 500 
 

APPOINTS THE LAW FIRM OF SMITH, FINKELSTEIN, LUNDBERG, ISLER AND 
YAKABOSKI, LLP TO ACT AS SPECIAL COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZES THE 

SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE A RETAINER AGREEMENT 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

 WHEREAS, a law suit has been commenced by Eric Alexander Deutsch and others, 
as Plaintiffs naming The Zoning Board of Appeals and Planning Board of the Town of 
Riverhead, as Defendants in the Supreme Court, Suffolk County under Index number 13-
07854; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that the law firm of Smith, 
Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler and Yakaboski, LLP is qualified and be retained to defend 
or appear on behalf of The Zoning Board of Appeals and Planning Board of the Town of 
Riverhead in the Matter of Eric Alexander Deutsch, et. al v. The Zoning Board of Appeals and 
Planning Board of the Town of Riverhead, as Defendants in the Supreme Court, Suffolk 
County, Index number 13-07854.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby appoints Law Firm of Smith, Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler, and 
Yakaboski, LLP to act as legal counsel in connection with the aforementioned matter 
and authorizes the Supervisor to execute a Retainer Agreement acceptable to the 
Town Attorney; and be it further; 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Law Firm of Smith, Finkelstein, Lundberg, Isler, and Yakaboski, LLP; and 
be it further   
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.  

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



TA\Z\Agreement\authorize Worksite MOU with County 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130501 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 501 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH SUFFOLK 
COUNTY FOR PORT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM (PSGP)    

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, the New York State Office of Homeland Security is appropriating 
pass-through grant funds for “Port Security Grant Program (PSGP)”; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Suffolk County, through its duly constituted Office of the Sheriff 

in conjunction with the East End Marine Task Force administers the pass-through funds 
for “Port Security Grant Program (PSGP)”; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead has determined that it will provide personnel 

to assist in the “Port Security Grant Program (PSGP)” exercises.   
 

 NOWTHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby authorized 
to execute the attached Agreement with Suffolk County for funding under “Port Security 
Grant Program (PSGP)”; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Riverhead Town Police Department, the Office of the Town Attorney 
and the Office of Accounting. 
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



















































G:\061813\502 - TA BIDfireworks4thJuly2013.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130502 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 502 
 

APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR FIREWORKS PERMIT OF  
RIVERHEAD BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT  

MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION  
(July 4, 2013) 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2013, the Riverhead Business Improvement District 
Management Association submitted a Fireworks Permit Application for the purpose of 
conducting a fireworks display to be held at Grangebel Park, Riverhead, on Thursday, 
July 4, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Business Improvement District Management 

Association has requested the applicable Fireworks Permit Application fee be waived 
due to its not-for-profit status; and   

 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney is in receipt of a completed Fireworks Application 

executed by the Chief of the Riverhead Fire Department and the Riverhead Fire 
Marshal and a certificate of insurance from the fireworks company (Pyro Engineering, 
Inc., d/b/a Bay Fireworks) naming the Town of Riverhead as an additional insured and 
has determined that same is satisfactory as to their form.  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fireworks Permit Application of 
the Riverhead Business Improvement District, for the purpose of conducting a fireworks 
display to be held at Grangebel Park, Riverhead, on Thursday, July 4, 2013 at 9:00 
p.m., is hereby approved with the following conditions: 

 
 The required fire suppression equipment and personnel shall be provided by 

the Riverhead Fire Department who must be at the site prior to 
commencement of fireworks display.  

 Scheduling a pre-event inspection between 3:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. on the 
day of the event having the Fireworks technician(s), the Riverhead Fire 
Marshal and the Riverhead Fire Chief in attendance. 

 Fireworks and technicians must arrive at Grangebel Park no later than 5:00 
p.m. on the day of the event. 

 Fireworks technician must have photo identification and present same to Fire 
Marshal upon request.  



G:\061813\502 - TA BIDfireworks4thJuly2013.doc 

 Fire Marshal to be present 60 minutes prior to commencement of display for 
purpose of final inspection and safety review. 

 Fireworks display shall be limited to the size described on the application. 
 Fire Marshal shall have final authorization to allow the fireworks display or 

cancel the display if there are unsafe conditions, lightning and/or winds in 
excess of 30 miles per hour; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the applicable Fireworks Permit Application fee is hereby 

waived due to the applicant’s not-for-profit status; and be it further 
  
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Riverhead Business Improvement District Management Association, 1 
East Main Street, Suite 4, Riverhead, New York, 11901; Pyro Engineering, Inc., d/b/a 
Bay Fireworks, 400 Broadhollow Road, Suite 3, Farmingdale, New York, 11735; and be 
it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 

 
 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130503 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 503 
 

RATIFIES THE APPROVAL OF THE CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF  
ABATE OF NY LONG ISLAND CHAPTER 

(Veterans Appreciation Run – Sunday, June 9, 2013) 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2013, Abate of NY Long Island Chapter submitted a 
Chapter 90 Application for the purpose of conducting a motorcycle run entitled 
“Veterans Appreciation Run”, said run to commence at the Riverhead Elks Lodge 
located on 1239 East Main Street, Riverhead, New York and to end in Montauk, New 
York, on Sunday, June 9, 2013; and  

 
WHEREAS, all participants shall congregate at the Riverhead Elks Lodge 

between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon; and 
 
WHEREAS, Abate of NY Long Island Chapter has submitted and completed a 

Short Environmental Assessment Form pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617, identifying the 
potential adverse environmental impacts of the event; and 

 
WHEREAS, Abate of NY Long Island Chapter has requested the Chapter 90 

Application fee for this event be waived due to their not-for-profit status; and 
 
WHEREAS, a certificate of insurance has been received naming the Town of 

Riverhead as an additional insured; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney of the Town of Riverhead has reviewed all 

documents regarding said application; and   
 
WHEREAS, ABATE events typically involve the gathering of a large number of 

motorcycles.  The gathering of these vehicles may create a noise disturbance to the 
health, safety, and welfare of the adjacent residential community.  This requires that 
such events be limited in number and conditioned to minimize the impact on adjoining 
property owners; and  

 
WHEREAS, there have been no Town Code violations occasioned by Elks Club 

events during year 2013.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that  Town Board hereby determines 

the action to be an “Unlisted” action in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.7(a) and hereby 
issues a Negative Declaration pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.7(a)(2); and be it further 



RESOLVED that the Chapter 90 Application of Abate of NY Long Island Chapter 
for the purpose of conducting a motorcycle run entitled “Veterans Appreciation Run”, 
said run to commence at the Riverhead Elks Lodge located on 1239 East Main Street, 
Riverhead, New York and to end in Montauk, New York, on Sunday, June 9, 2013, 
having all participants to congregate for said motorcycle run at the Riverhead Elks 
Lodge between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon,  is hereby approved subject to 
the conditions set forth herein; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the applicant shall be required to stage the arrival and 

departure of motorcycles in such a way as to minimize to the greatest extent possible 
the noise impacts to surrounding neighbors, and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that all parking for this event shall be contained upon the 

Riverhead Elks Lodge property and there shall be no parking permitted on Sunrise 
Avenue and East Main Street; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the applicant shall advise event participants that motorcycle 

engines shall not be permitted to continue to run upon arrival at the event premises; 
and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby waives the 

Chapter 90 Application Fee due to the not-for-profit status of the applicant; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that should the conditions of this approval be violated that the 

Riverhead Police Department shall have the authority to revoke the permit and require 
the public to vacate the premises; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this approval is subject to Riverhead Town Code Chapter 81 

entitled, “Noise Control” and that applicant shall not exceed the noise limits as defined 
in Section 81-5 Prohibited Acts.; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Abate of NY Long Island Chapter, c/o Bill Quinn, PO Box 22, Yaphank, 
New York, 11980 and the Riverhead Elks Lodge #2044, P.O. Box 688, 1239 E. Main 
Street, Riverhead, New York, 11901;  and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\504 - TA CornellCoopPoloEvent2013.doc 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130504 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 504 
 

APPROVES THE CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF  
CORNELL COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OF NASSAU COUNTY 

 (Charity Polo Event for Hurricane Sandy Relief – June 22, 2013) 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, on May 9, 2013, Cornell Cooperative Extension of Nassau County 
(“Cornell”) submitted a Chapter 90 Application for the purpose of conducting an event 
entitled “Charity Polo Event for Hurricane Sandy Relief”, which includes musical 
entertainment, and the sale of food and alcoholic  beverages, to be held upon their 
property (4-H Camp) located at 3186 Sound Avenue, Riverhead, New York, on 
Saturday, June 22, 2013, between the hours of 1:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m., having a rain 
date of Sunday, June 23, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, Cornell has completed and filed a Short Environmental Assessment 

Form in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has declared itself “Lead 

Agency” in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.6(b), and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant has requested the application fee be waived due to its 

not-for-profit status; and 
 
WHEREAS, a certificate of insurance has been received naming the Town of 

Riverhead as an additional insured; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Attorney of the Town of Riverhead has reviewed all 
documents including the certificate of insurance regarding said application. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that  Town of Riverhead hereby 

determines the action to be an “Unlisted” action in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.7(a) 
and hereby issues a Negative Declaration pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.7(a)(2), and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that the application of Cornell Cooperative Extension of Nassau 

County (“Cornell”) for the purpose of conducting an event entitled “Charity Polo Event 



G:\061813\504 - TA CornellCoopPoloEvent2013.doc 
 

for Hurricane Sandy Relief”, which includes musical entertainment, and the sale of food 
and alcoholic  beverages, to be held upon their property (4-H Camp) located at 3186 
Sound Avenue, Riverhead, New York, on Saturday, June 22, 2013, between the hours 
of 1:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m., having a rain date of Sunday, June 23, 2013, is hereby 
approved; and be it further  

 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby waives the 
Chapter 90 Application fee due to the applicant’s not-for-profit status; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that a fire safety inspection by the Town Fire Marshal is required 
prior to the opening of this event to the public. The Riverhead Fire Marshal shall be 
contacted at least three days in advance at (631) 727-3200 extension 601, for the 
purpose of arranging the “pre-opening” inspection appointment; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the necessary tent permit(s) must be obtained and the tent 

installation and all electric shall comply with the applicable requirements of the NFPA 
Life Safety Code (NFPA 101), the NFPA Temporary Membrane Structures/Tents 
(NFPA 102) and the Fire Code of New York State and the Building Code of New York 
State; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this approval is subject to the provisions of Riverhead Town Code 

Chapter 108-56 - “Signs” and any other section of the Riverhead Town Code that may 
pertain to this event; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Cornell Cooperative Extension of Nassau County, 5 Old Jericho Turnpike, 
Jericho, New York, 11573; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\505 - TA OldSteepleChurch2013.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130505 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 505 
 

APPROVES THE CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF  
OLD STEEPLE COMMUNITY CHURCH 

(Annual Antique Fair – August 24, 2013) 
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, on May 15, 2013, Old Steeple Community Church submitted a 
Chapter 90 Application for the purpose of conducting their annual “Antique Fair” located 
at Main Road, Aquebogue, New York, to be held on August 24, 2013, having a rain 
date of Saturday, August 31, 2013, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.; and 

 
WHEREAS, Old Steeple Community Church has completed and filed a Short 

Environmental Assessment Form in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has declared itself “Lead 

Agency” in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.6(b); and 
 
WHEREAS, a certificate of insurance has been received naming the Town of 

Riverhead as an additional insured; and  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant has requested the applicable Chapter 90 Application 

Fee be waived due to their not-for-profit status; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney of the Town of Riverhead has reviewed all 

documents regarding said application. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that  the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead hereby determines the action to be an “Unlisted” action in accordance with 6 
NYCRR 617.7(a) and hereby issues a Negative Declaration pursuant to 6 NYCRR 
617.7(a)(2); and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Chapter 90 Application of Old Steeple Community Church 

for the purpose of a conducting their annual antique fair located at Main Road, 
Aquebogue, New York, to be held on Saturday, August 24, 2013, having a rain date of 
Saturday, August 31, 2013, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., is hereby 
approved; and be it further 

 



G:\061813\505 - TA OldSteepleChurch2013.doc 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board hereby waives the Chapter 90 
Application Fee due to the applicant’s not-for-profit  status; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, should tent(s) be utilized, the necessary tent permit must be 

obtained and the tent installation and all electric shall comply with the applicable 
requirements of the NFPA Life Safety Code (NFPA 101), the NFPA Temporary 
Membrane Structures/Tents (NFPA 102) and the Fire Code of New York State and the 
Building Code of New York State; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this approval is subject to the provisions of Riverhead Town Code 

Chapter 108-56 - “Signs” and any other section of the Riverhead Town Code that may 
pertain to this event; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that a fire safety inspection by the Town Fire Marshal is required  prior 

to the opening of this event to the public and the Riverhead Fire Marshal must be 
contacted at least three days in advance at (631) 727-3200 extension 601, for the purpose 
of arranging a “pre-opening” inspection appointment; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Old Steeple Community Church, P.O. Box 154, Aquebogue, New York, 
11901; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130506 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 506 
 
 

APPROVES CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF POLISH TOWN CIVIC ASSOCIATION 
(August 16th through August 18th, 2013)  

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, on May 10, 2013, the Polish Town Civic Association submitted a 
Chapter 90 Application for the purpose of conducting their annual “Polish Town Street 
Fair and Festival” to include a carnival, to be held on Pulaski Street, Osborne Avenue, 
Hallett Avenue and Lincoln Street, Riverhead, New York, on the following dates and 
times: 

 
Friday, August 16, 2013   6:00 p.m.to 10:00 p.m. – (Carnival only) 

 Saturday, August 17, 2013  10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. – (Fair) 
Sunday, August 18, 2013   10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. – (Fair); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Polish Town Civic Association has completed and filed a Long 

Environmental Assessment Form in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has declared itself “Lead 

Agency” in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.6(b); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Polish Town Civic Association has requested the Chapter 90 

Application fee for this event be waived due to their not-for-profit status; and 
 
WHEREAS, a certificate of insurance has been received containing acceptable 

insurance limits and names the Town of Riverhead as an additional insured; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney of the Town of Riverhead has reviewed all 

documents regarding said application. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Town of Riverhead hereby 

determines the action to be an “Unlisted” action in accordance with 6 NYCRR 617.7(a)  
and hereby issues a Negative Declaration pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.7(a)(2); and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, that the Chapter 90 Application of the Polish Town Civic 
Association for the purpose of conducting their annual Polish Town Street Fair at the 
above referenced locations, dates and times, is hereby approved; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that approval for this event shall be subject to the following: 



 
• Receipt of required Suffolk County Department of Health permit(s), 

including the food handling permit(s); 
• Receipt of required Public Gathering/Emergency Medical Services 

(EMS) permit(s); and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that Chapter 46 entitled “Alcoholic Beverages” is deemed to be waived 
for the service of alcoholic beer during the event in or at locations by licensed alcohol 
service providers to be determined prior to the commencement of the event; and be it 
further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby authorizes 

this event to be exempt from Chapter 86 entitled, “Noise Control” of the Riverhead 
Town Code; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby waives the Chapter 90 Application fee 

in connection with this event due to the applicant’s not-for-profit status; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, should any tent(s) be utilized, the necessary tent permit(s) must be 

obtained, and the tent installation and all electric shall comply with the applicable 
requirements of the NFPA Life Safety Code (NFPA 101), the NFPA Temporary 
Membrane Structures/Tents (NFPA 102) and the Fire Code of New York State and the 
Building Code of New York State; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that a fire safety inspection by the Town Fire Marshal is required prior 

to the opening of this event to the public. The Riverhead Fire Marshal shall be contacted at 
least three days in advance at (631) 727-3200 extension 601, for the purpose of arranging 
the “pre-opening” inspection appointment; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that employees of the Riverhead Buildings and Grounds 
Department, the Riverhead Police Department, the Riverhead Highway Department and 
the Riverhead Fire Marshal are hereby authorized to utilize overtime expenditures to 
ensure the necessary public safety and security in connection with this event; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to the Polish Town Civic Association, 300 Lincoln Street, Riverhead, New 
York, 11901; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130507 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 507 
 

APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR FIREWORKS PERMIT OF  
RIVERHEAD RACEWAY (July 6, 2013) 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, on May 6, 2013, Riverhead Raceway submitted a Fireworks Permit 
Application for the purpose of conducting a fireworks display to be held at the center of the 
racetrack at 1797-1785 Old Country Road, Riverhead, New York on Saturday, July 6, 
2013, at approximately 9:00 p.m., having a rain date of Saturday, July 13, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney is in receipt of a completed Fireworks Application 

executed by the Chief of the Riverhead Fire Department and the Riverhead Fire Marshal 
and a certificate of insurance from both the fireworks company (Pyro Engineering Inc d/b/a 
Bay Fireworks) and Wordlife Motordrome, Inc. d/b/a Riverhead Raceway, naming the Town 
of Riverhead as an additional insured and has determined that same is satisfactory as to 
their form; and 

 
WHEREAS, the $200.00 Fireworks Permit Application fee has been paid.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fireworks Permit Application of 

Riverhead Raceway, for the purpose of conducting a fireworks display to be held at the 
center of the racetrack at 1797-1785 Old Country Road, Riverhead, New York on Saturday, 
July 6, 2013, at approximately 9:00 p.m., having a rain date of Saturday, July 13, 2013; is 
hereby approved with the following conditions: 

 
 The applicant is required to pay a $500.00 administrative fee payable to 

the Town of Riverhead no later than close of business on June 21, 2013. 
 The required fire suppression equipment and personnel shall be provided by 

Riverhead Raceway.  Riverhead Fire Department may provide additional fire 
apparatus at the discretion of the Chief of the Riverhead Fire Department. 

 Scheduling a pre-event inspection between 4:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. on the 
day of the event having the Fireworks technician(s), the Riverhead Fire 
Marshal and the Riverhead Fire Chief in attendance. 

 Fireworks and technicians must arrive at Riverhead Raceway no later than 
4:00 p.m. on the day of the event. 

 Fire Marshal to be present 30 minutes prior to commencement of show for 
purpose of final inspection and safety review. 

 Firework shell size shall be limited to the size described on the application. 



 The Fire Marshal shall have the final authorization to allow the show to 
proceed or cancel the show if there are unsafe conditions, lighting and/or 
wind in excess of 30 miles per hour; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Fire Marshal is hereby authorized to receive 
overtime expenditures for the necessary public safety and security purposes in 
connection with this event; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Barbara Cromarty, 175 E. 62nd Street, Apt. 18B, New York, New York, 10065 
and Pyro Engineering, Inc., 400 Broadhollow Road, Suite 3, Farmingdale, New York, 
11735;  and be it further   

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\061813\508b.docx 

06.18.13          ADOPTED  
130508 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 508 
 

APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR FIREWORKS PERMIT OF  
RIVERHEAD RACEWAY (August 24, 2013) 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, on May 6, 2013, Riverhead Raceway submitted a Fireworks Permit 
Application for the purpose of conducting a fireworks display to be held at the center of 
the racetrack at 1797-1785 Old Country Road, Riverhead, New York on Saturday, 
August 24, 2013, at approximately 9:00 p.m., having a rain date of Saturday, August 31, 
2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Attorney is in receipt of a completed Fireworks Application 

executed by the Chief of the Riverhead Fire Department and the Riverhead Fire 
Marshal and a certificate of insurance from both the fireworks company (Pyro 
Engineering Inc d/b/a Bay Fireworks) and Wordlife Motordrome, Inc. d/b/a Riverhead 
Raceway, naming the Town of Riverhead as an additional insured and has determined 
that same is satisfactory as to their form; and 

 
WHEREAS, the $200.00 Fireworks Permit Application fee has been paid.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fireworks Permit Application of 

Riverhead Raceway, for the purpose of conducting a fireworks display to be held at the 
center of the racetrack at 1797-1785 Old Country Road, Riverhead, New York on 
Saturday, August 24, 2013, at approximately 9:00 p.m., having a rain date of Saturday, 
August 31, 2013; is hereby approved with the following conditions: 

 
 The applicant is required to pay a $500.00 administrative fee payable to 

the Town of Riverhead no later than close of business on August 9, 
2013. 

 The required fire suppression equipment and personnel shall be provided by 
Riverhead Raceway.  Riverhead Fire Department may provide additional fire 
apparatus at the discretion of the Chief of the Riverhead Fire Department. 

 Scheduling a pre-event inspection between 4:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. on the 
day of the event having the Fireworks technician(s), the Riverhead Fire 
Marshal and the Riverhead Fire Chief in attendance. 
Fireworks and technicians must arrive at Riverhead Raceway no later than 
4:00 p.m. on the day of the event. 

 Fire Marshal to be present 30 minutes prior to commencement of show for 



G:\061813\508b.docx 

purpose of final inspection and safety review. 
 Firework shell size shall be limited to the size described on the application. 
 The Fire Marshal shall have the final authorization to allow the show to 

proceed or cancel the show if there are unsafe conditions, lighting and/or 
wind in excess of 30 miles per hour; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Fire Marshal is hereby authorized to receive 
overtime expenditures for the necessary public safety and security purposes in 
connection with this event; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Barbara Cromarty, 175 E. 62nd Street, Apt. 18B, New York, New York, 
10065, and Pyro Engineering, Inc., 400 Broadhollow Road, Suite 3, Farmingdale, New 
York, 11735;  and be it further   

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 

 



G:\061813\509 - TA relsecurity ARAPlumbing.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130509 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 509 
 

AUTHORIZES THE RELEASE OF SECURITY OF ARA PLUMBING CORP., 
DRAINLAYER FOR RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT  

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, ARA Plumbing Corp. has advised the Sewer District that they will no 
longer be performing drainage work within the Town of Riverhead and further requests 
the release of their previously posted security.   
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby authorizes the release of the security posted by ARA Plumbing Corp. 
in the amount of $5,000.00; and further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to ARA Plumbing Corp., 2182 Jackson Avenue, Seaford, New York, 11783; 
and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



06.18.13  ADOPTED              
130510 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 510 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE A MUNICIPAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT-RENEWAL NO. 4 WITH THE RIVERHEAD CENTRAL SCHOOL 

DISTRICT REGARDING UNLEADED FUEL SERVICES 
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Central School District is in need of an economical 
source of unleaded fuel to facilitate auxiliary vehicle and equipment operations while it 
renovates its own fuel service facilities; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Central School District and the Town of Riverhead 
have had discussions concerning the use of the Town of Riverhead’s unleaded fuel 
facility by Riverhead Central School District auxiliary vehicles to facilitate continuous 
vehicle operations; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the taxpayers of the Town of Riverhead and the 
Riverhead Central School District to share resources in this undertaking for the benefit 
of the Riverhead Town taxpayer; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is legally permissible to make these resources available for mutual 
use when it is in the public interest; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Central School District and the Town of Riverhead 
wish to enter an Agreement for the use of unleaded fuel services for Riverhead Central 
School District designated auxiliary vehicles and equipment specifically delineated in 
the Agreement. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes 
the Supervisor to execute an agreement with the Riverhead Central School District in 
substantially the same form as annexed hereto and subject to review and 
recommendation by the Office of the Town Attorney; and be it further 

  
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Christine Schnell, Purchasing Agent, Riverhead Central School District, 
700 Osborn Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901; and be it further 

 



  RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 

 
 



1 
 

                   MUNICIPAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
 

RENEWAL NO. 4 
                                         

MUNICIPAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT effective as of 
the 1st day of July, 2013, by and between the BOARD 
OF EDUCATION, RIVERHEAD CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
with offices for the transaction of business located at 700 Osborn 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, and the TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, 
with offices for the transaction of business located at 200 Howell  
Avenue, Riverhead, New York.     

 
 WHEREAS, the Riverhead Central School District (hereinafter referred to as “District”) 
and the Town of Riverhead (hereinafter referred to as “Town”) have conducted discussions 
concerning the additional use of the Town of Riverhead’s unleaded fuel pump by Riverhead 
Central School District vehicles; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District additionally wishes to use the Town of Riverhead’s unleaded 
fuel pump to provide unleaded fuel to operate various gas-powered equipment owned or leased 
by the District; 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the taxpayers of the Town of Riverhead and the 
Riverhead Central School District to share resources in this undertaking; 
 
 WHEREAS, it is possible to make these resources available for mutual use when it is in 
the public interest; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Riverhead Central School District wishes to enter into this Agreement 
with the Town of Riverhead for the use of the unleaded fuel pump at the Town Garage to provide 
unleaded fuel for Riverhead Central School District vehicles specifically delineated in Schedule 
“A” attached hereto and to provide unleaded fuel to operate various gas-powered equipment 
owned or leased by the District; 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties recognize what their respective rights and obligations will be 
under the contract;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 
 1.  The term of this Agreement shall be for the period July 1, 2013, until June 30, 2014.  
However, District and Town each may unilaterally terminate this Agreement at any time and for 
any reason upon 30 days written notice.  Town may also terminate this Agreement immediately 
without notice in the event a safety and/or security issue arises.    
 



2 
 

 2.  The Town and the District each represent that it is authorized, pursuant to both Article 
9, Section 1 of the State Constitution and Article 5-G of the General Municipal Law to enter into 
intergovernmental agreements. 
 3.  The Town and the District, believing it to be in the best interest of their taxpayers, do 
hereby authorize inter-municipal cooperation and assistance with and between each other for the 
use of the unleaded fuel pump at the Town Garage (the “fuel pump”). 
 
 4.  The Town gives permission to the District for the District to undertake usage of the 
unleaded fuel pump located at the Town of Riverhead Municipal Garage located on Rte 58, 
Town of Riverhead, in an amount not to exceed 1,200 gallons of unleaded fuel per week 
regarding the vehicles delineated in Schedule “A”, as attached, as well as unleaded fuel to 
operate various gas-powered equipment.  District and Town agree that the inventory of 
designated vehicles may be amended from time to time subject to approval by the Town. The 
District shall comply with all restrictions and undertake any reasonable obligations in accordance 
with the use of the fuel pumps.  Hours of permitted usage and cost per gallon of gasoline shall be 
listed in Schedule “A” attached to this Agreement. 
  

5.  The District agrees to perform all reasonable duties and tasks as may be required for 
the use of the fuel pump including, but not limited to, those tasks listed in Schedule “A” attached 
to this Agreement at its sole cost and expense.    
 
 6.  The Town and District agree to cooperate with one another in furtherance of the use of 
the Fuel Pumps.  The District further represents and affirms that the designated vehicles and 
various gas-powered equipment shall only be used for official school district purposes when such 
vehicles and/or equipment contain fuel provided by the Town of Riverhead, a violation of which 
shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement which may result in the immediate 
termination of the Agreement.   
 
 7.  Regardless of whether required by law or ordinance, the Town and the District, their 
agents, officers and employees agree to conduct their activities in connection with the use of the 
fuel pump so as not to endanger or harm any person or property.  The Town and the District, as 
their respective roles may require, agree to ensure that all approvals, licenses and certificates 
which are necessary or appropriate are obtained.  District further agrees to provide a registration 
certificate, valid inspection, vehicle identification number, and proof of satisfactory vehicle 
liability insurance for each of the designated vehicles prior to or at the time of execution of this 
Agreement.  District shall also provide same above-referenced documentation for each vehicle it 
wishes to add to Schedule “A” prior to Town fuel usage. 
  

8.  The District agrees to purchase and maintain a liability insurance policy listing the 
Town as an additional insured in the amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per 
occurrence and Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) in the aggregate; District shall provide a 
copy of the original declaration page of the subject insurance policy as well as a copy of the 
insurance certificate which states the Town is an additional insured at or before execution of this 
Agreement for a term that coincides with the term of this Agreement, as well as for any 
additional terms which may be negotiated between Town and District in the future.  This 
insurance policy shall also provide protection to District and the Town from claims under 



3 
 

workers’ or workmen’s compensation, claims for damages because of bodily injury, 
occupational sickness or disease, or death or injury to or destruction of tangible property, 
including the loss of use resulting therefrom and caused in whole or in part by any negligent act 
or omission of the District, anyone directly or indirectly employed by the District or anyone for 
whose acts the District shall be liable. 
 
 9.   Indemnification:  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the District shall indemnify 
and hold harmless the Town from and against all claims, damages and losses including but not 
limited to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death or injury to or destruction of tangible property 
including loss therefrom and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of 
or resulting from the acts or omissions of the District which shall survive the term or terms of 
this Agreement.  The Town and the District shall maintain and retain all records created or 
maintained in connection with this Agreement for a period of six (6) years after the termination 
of this Agreement.  Each party agrees to make those documents available for audit and 
inspection by any government official or agency with the authority and/or jurisdiction over the 
terms of the Agreement as set forth herein. 
 
 10.  The parties shall retain the right to review the terms of this Agreement on an annual 
basis and renew its term at one-year intervals or less upon mutual written agreement of the 
parties. 
 
 11.  Any alteration, change, addition, deletion, or modification of any of the provisions of 
this Agreement or any right either party has under this Agreement shall be made by mutual 
assent of the parties in writing and signed by both parties. 
 
 12.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York.  If any 
portion of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 13.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be assigned without the mutual written 
authorization from the parties. 
 
 14.   Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to create an employment or 
principal-agent relationship, or partnership or joint venture, between the Town of Riverhead and 
the Riverhead Central School District and any officer, employee, servant, agent or independent 
contractor of the Riverhead Central School District.       
 
 15.  This Agreement constitutes the full and complete agreement between the Town of 
Riverhead and the Riverhead Central School District and supersedes all prior written and oral 
agreements, commitments or understandings with respect thereto.  
 
 16.  The undersigned representative of the Town of Riverhead hereby represents and 
warrants that the undersigned is an officer, director or agent of the Town of Riverhead with full 
legal rights, power and authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the Town of 
Riverhead and bind the Town of Riverhead with respect to the obligations enforceable against 
the Town of Riverhead in accordance with the terms contained herein.    



4 
 

 
 17.  The undersigned representative of the Riverhead Central School District hereby 
represents and warrants that the undersigned is an officer, director or agent of the Riverhead 
Central School District with full legal rights, power and authority to enter into this Agreement on 
behalf of the Riverhead Central School District and bind the Riverhead Central School District 
with respect to the obligations enforceable against the Riverhead Central School District in 
accordance with the terms contained herein. 
 
  
 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned hereby acknowledge that they have read 
and fully understand the foregoing Agreement and further, that they agree to each of the terms 
and conditions contained herein. 
 
 
 
RIVERHEAD CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT     
 
By:  ______________________________________  
       Ann Cotten-DeGrasse, President, Board of Education    
 
Date: _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD  
 
By: ______________________________________ 
       Sean M. Walter, Town Supervisor 
 
Date: ____________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



5 
 

 
SCHEDULE “A” 

Renewal No. 4 
 

Hours of operation: Twenty-Four hours per day, Seven days per week 
 
CHARGES: 
 

A. Cost of gasoline:  As per New York State contract Group 05600-Gasoline and E-85, 
Award Number: 22258: Contract Period:  September 23, 2011 through September 19, 
2013, or any contract in succession.  District acknowledges receipt of same which is 
hereby incorporated by reference herein as if recited in its entirety. 

 
B. Fuel Supplier:  Sprague Energy Corp. 

 
C. Frequency of Charges:  Monthly (District to pay invoice within 30 days of receipt).  

District agrees and affirms that the District’s failure to provide payment within 30 days of 
the invoice may subject the District to immediate termination of the Agreement. 

 
D. Equipment Leasing Charges:  The following leasing charges are a one-time leasing 

charge per vehicle to be paid on or before Agreement execution and whose leasing term 
shall coincide and run with the term of the Agreement.  District agrees, represents and 
affirms that upon the termination of the Agreement, District shall present all of the 
designated vehicles to the municipal garage or any other Town department if so directed, 
for the removal of the following devices, within seven (7) business days of the 
termination of the Agreement. District also agrees that for any designated vehicle 
rendered no longer operable nor requiring fuel service, said vehicle shall be returned to 
the Town for removal of the following devices within seven (7) business days of the 
event, even if the Agreement has not terminated.  District further agrees, affirms and 
represents that District personnel, officials, officers, employees, representatives, and 
agents shall not remove, alter, replace or manipulate the following devices from the 
designated vehicles without the express written consent of the Town, which shall survive 
the termination of the Agreement.  District also agrees, affirms and represents that 
District shall make the designated vehicles available for inspection, service and/or 
maintenance upon request of the Town within a reasonable time but no later than one full 
business day.  In addition, the installation of the following devices shall constitute a lien 
upon each of the designated vehicles until such time that the devices are physically 
removed from the subject vehicles by Town personnel.    

 
1. Fuel Point Module:      $115.00 per vehicle 
2. T-Ring:          $25.00 per vehicle 
3. OBDII Mileage Adapter     $127.00 per vehicle 
4. Operator Key: $20.00 (onetime leasing fee, District to return key upon contract 

termination).  
5. Gas Can Key: $20.00 (one-time leasing fee, District to return key at contract 

end)  



6 
 

 
E. Town Administrative Charges:  $0.35 (thirty-five cents) per gallon.  District agrees to 

pay an administrative charge to the Town equal to $0.35 cents per gallon of fuel that is 
dispensed from the Town’s fuel pump.  District further agrees to pay the administrative 
charge as included in the fuel invoice.  Town represents that the administrative charge 
shall not increase during the term of the Agreement.  

 
F. Town Installation Charges: The Town’s Municipal Garage Department represents that 

it shall require the following time periods to install the above-referenced devices. 
 
For vehicles with mileage tracking capability, the installation cost for additional vehicles 
shall be $130.00 per man hour x 2.5 hours.  For vehicles without mileage tracking 
capability, the installation cost for additional vehicles shall be $130.00 per man hour x 2 
hours. 
 
Town and District mutually agree to add or delete vehicles during the term of the 
Agreement upon mutual consent subject to the above delineated charges and conditions.  
Town and District agree that subsequently designated vehicles shall incur charges 
delineated above which shall remain unchanged during the term of this Agreement.   
 

G. District agrees to pay any additional and reasonable unforeseeable costs related to fuel 
service subject to verification and proper documentation. 
  

 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



G:\061813\511 - TA RoadworkConstdrain.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130511 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 511 
 

APPROVES ROADWORK CONSTRUCTION CORP. AS DRAINLAYER FOR 
RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 88-3 of the Riverhead Town Code, Roadwork 
Construction Corp. has submitted a request to become an authorized drainlayer with 
the Town of Riverhead Sewer District; and  

 
WHEREAS, Suffolk County National Bank Check No. 1122700 in the amount of 

Five Thousand  ($5,000.00) Dollars has been received and a Certificate of Insurance 
has been received naming the Town of Riverhead as an additional insured. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby approves Roadwork Construction Corp. an authorized drainlayer with 
the Town of Riverhead Sewer District; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Roadwork Construction Corp., 16 Starboard Road, Hampton Bays,  New 
York, 11946; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



RIVERHEAD WATER DIST.QUICKLUBE.EXTEND.6.18.13 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130512 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution   # 512 

EXTENDS BID CONTRACT FOR QUICK LUBE MAINTENANCE 
FOR THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Wooten 

 WHEREAS, the Riverhead Water District has requested that the contract with 
North Shore Generator Systems, Inc., originally awarded under Resolution #120496, 
adopted July 3, 2012, be extended pursuant to the terms and conditions of the current 
bid contract; and 

 WHEREAS,the above-named vendor has agreed to extend the contract through 
July 3, 2014, per the attached Bid Extension Notice at the original bid amount as 
attached hereto and constitutes the first extension pursuant to the terms of the current 
bid contract; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed said request. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid contract for with North 
Shore Generator Systems, Inc., for quick lube maintenance of its diesel generators for 
the Riverhead Water District be and is hereby extended through July 3, 2014; and be it 
further 

 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
certified copy of this resolution to North Shore Generator Systems, Inc., 1860 Pond 
Road, Suite 5, Ronkonkoma, New York, 11779. 

 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the E-Cabinet and, if needed, a certified copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



RIVERHEAD WATER DIST.QUICKLUBE.EXTEND.6.18.13 



RIVERHEAD WATER DIST.QUICKLUBE.EXTEND.6.18.13 

 



  

G:\061813\513 - Authorizes Supervisor Stip.doc 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130513 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 513 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE A STIPULATION WITH LOCAL 
1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Riverhead unit of the Suffolk Local #852 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, a contractual issue has arisen as a result of the need to fill a 
temporary position in the Highway Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the parties have reached a resolution of the matter and wish to enter 

into a formal stipulation reflecting their agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the 

Town of Riverhead hereby approves the attached stipulation and authorizes the Town 
Supervisor to execute same; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a copy of 

this resolution to Town Attorney Robert Kozakiewicz, Esq., CSEA Unit President 
Matthew Hattorff, the Financial Administrator, the Highway Superintendent and the 
Personnel Officer. Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of this 
resolution from the electronic storage device, and if needed, a certified copy of same 
can be obtained from the office of the Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



TA 6-18-13 Authorizes Stipulation/Agreement-Town Employee  

 
STIPULATION BETWEEN THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AND  

 LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, RIVERHEAD UNIT OF THE SUFFOLK 
LOCAL #852 

 

 Made this ______ day of June, 2013, between the Town of Riverhead, 200 

Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York (Town) and Civil Service Employees 

Association, Inc., Local 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Riverhead Unit of the Suffolk 

Local #852 having its principal office at 3 Garret Place, Commack, New York 

(CSEA). 

 WHEREAS, on or about April 25, 2013, the Highway Superintendent 

received a request from Automotive Equipment Operator Kevin Barty for a 

three month leave of absence commencing on May 1, 2013; and  

 WHEREAS, the Highway Superintendent approved the three month leave 

of absence subject to all terms and conditions set forth in Agreement by and 

between the Town of Riverhead and Civil Service Employees Association, Inc., 

Local 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Riverhead Unit of the Suffolk Local #852 

(January 1, 2011-December 31, 2014); and 

WHEREAS Town, upon request of the Highway Superintendent and in 

order to advance the stability and continuity of services to residents, by 

Resolution #414 adopted on May 22, 2013, approved the appointment of a 

temporary substitute Automotive Equipment Operator to the Highway 

Department; and 



TA 6-18-13 Authorizes Stipulation/Agreement-Town Employee  

WHEREAS, the Civil Service Employees Association, Inc., Local 1000, 

AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Riverhead Unit of the Suffolk Local #852, by letter dated 

May 30, 2013, filed a notice with the Highway Superintendent challenging the 

hire of a temporary employee without negotiation or agreement regarding the 

employees' terms and conditions of employment; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town, together with the Highway Superintendent and 

Civil Service Employees Association, Inc., Local 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, 

Riverhead Unit of the Suffolk Local #852, desires to resolve the issue and/or 

dispute between the parties; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

1. That position of temporary substitute automotive equipment operator to the 

Highway Department filled by Eric Turpin at an hourly rate of $19.00 shall 

terminate on August 1, 2013, such date determined to be concurrent with 

the end of the leave of absence for Automotive Equipment Operator Kevin 

Barty; and 

2. To the extent that Automotive Equipment Operator Kevin Barty fails to 

return to his position at the end of the three month leave of absence, the 

Town and Highway Superintendent shall not seek to extend the temporary 

substitute Automotive Equipment Operator position and instead, the Town 

and Highway Superintendent shall negotiate with and enter into an 

agreement with Civil Service Employees Association, Inc., Local 1000, 

AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Riverhead Unit of the Suffolk Local #852 for any 

appointment, be it temporary, substitute, part-time or full time Automotive 



TA 6-18-13 Authorizes Stipulation/Agreement-Town Employee  

Equipment Operator prior to filling said position.  

3. This stipulation shall not, in any way, constitute “past practice” for the 

Town of Riverhead or the CSEA and is and shall remain specific to this 

matter.  

 

____________________________                   _____________________________ 
Sean M. Walter, Supervisor   Matthew E. Hattorff, for CSEA  
   
        
___________________________         
George Woodson, Hwy. Supt.            Labor Relations Specialist, CSEA 

 
 



Rec.Kelly Rec Aide M.Goldfarb 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130514 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 514 
 

APPOINTS A SUMMER RECREATION AIDE I TO THE RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, a Seasonal Summer Recreation Program Aide is needed by the 
Riverhead Town Recreation Department for work in summer recreation programs, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective June 18, 2013 through and 
including August 30, 2013 this Town Board hereby appoints Max Goldfarb to the 
position of  Summer Recreation Aide I,  Level 1, to be paid the rate of $9.00 per hour 
and 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 







TA 6-18-13 Authorize Change Order -Ambulance 
 

06.18.13          ADOPTED 
130516 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 516 
 

AUTHORIZES A CHANGE ORDER FOR TYPE III AMBULANCE FOR THE 
RIVERHEAD AMBULANCE DISTRICT   

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, by Resolution #841 adopted on November 7, 2012, the Town Clerk 
was authorized to publish and post a notice to bidders for proposal for Type III 
Ambulance (2012 or 2013 Model) for the Town of Riverhead; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution #191 adopted on March 5, 2013 awarded the bid for a 
Type III Ambulance to Specialty Vehicles in the amount of $159,970.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc. seeks Town 
authorization for a change order increasing the price from $159,970.00 to $163,520.00 
for upgrades and additional equipment that were not part of the original bid 
specifications, to wit: heavy duty anti-sway bars at a cost of $975.00, radio installation at 
a cost of $1000.00, and large climate control double lock box at a cost of $1580.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc. asserts that due to 

the large patient compartment of the Type III Ambulance the standard/stock anti-sway 
bars are inadequate and require upgrade to a heavy duty anti-sway system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc. researched cost 

estimates for radio installation, a requirement prior to placing the Type III Ambulance 
into service, and based upon cost estimates and warranty information, the Riverhead 
Volunteer Ambulance Corps. recommends that Specialty Vehicle be permitted to install 
the radio system during assembly of the Type III Ambulance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc. asserts that due to  

legislation pending before the New York State Department of Health regarding 
Advanced Life Support and New York State Controlled Substance License requirements 
it is anticipated that compliance with the legislation will require a larger climate 
controlled box with double lock capability and consequently, the Riverhead Volunteer 
Ambulance Corps. seeks to upgrade the specifications to meet the requirements of the 
pending legislation; and 

 



TA 6-18-13 Authorize Change Order -Ambulance 
 

WHEREAS, the Town has reviewed the bid specifications and bid responses and 
all documentation provided by the Riverhead Volunteer Ambulance Corps.and has 
determined that the items listed in the change order does not materially alter the 
specifications such that Specialty Vehicle has an unfair advantage over other bidders 
and prospective bidders; and  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves 

a change order in the amount of $3,550.00 representing the upgrade and addition of 
equipment that were not part of the original bid specifications, to wit: heavy duty anti-
sway bars at cost of $975.00, radio installation at a cost of $1000.00, and large climate 
control double lock box at a cost of $1580.00; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Office of the Financial Administrator be and is hereby 

authorized to change the original purchase order to reflect the $163,520.00 as and for 
the price for the Type III Ambulance for the Riverhead Ambulance District; and be it 
further   

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
On a motion by Councilman Dunleavy, seconded by Councilman Wooten, resolution #516 was 
TAKEN OFF THE FLOOR 

THE VOTE: Giglio, yes; Gabrielsen, yes; Wooten, yes; Dunleavy, yes; Walter, yes 

Immediately thereafter followed by the motion to ADOPT 

 

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No            Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
The Resolution Was  Was Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	1 RESOLUTION LIST
	CDA #9 -  June 18 2013 NYS CFA  EPCAL Sewer Authorization CDA
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

	CDA #10a
	CDA #10b Positive Declaration_Final_6-12-13 (2)
	PROPOSED COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT PLAN (REUSE & REVITALIZATION PLAN), INCLUDING AMENDMENT OF TOWN OF RIVERHEAD COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AMENDMENT TO ZONING CODE, AND SUBDIVISION OF EPCAL PROPERTY AT CALVERTON
	HAMLET OF CALVERTON, TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK

	CDA #11a - 6-18-13 FINAL FINAL Authorize Scoping Hearing-EPCAL
	CDA #12a Reso Auth License (DOW)
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
	Resolution   # 12

	CDA #12bLicense Agreement with Exhibit A
	471 - ACCTG 21st CenturyOncology Water Extension
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 471
	21st CENTURY ONCOLOGY
	WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	472 - ACCTG 1044Parkway RvrhdSewer Capital Project
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 472
	1044 PARKWAY STREET LAUNDRY
	RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT
	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	473 - ACCTG Animal Donation
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 473
	ANIMAL SHELTER DONATION
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	474 - ACCTG CP70015 CalvertRecPark Budget Adjustment
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 474
	CALVERTON RECREATION PARK
	CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	475 - ACCTG GeneralTown
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 475
	GENERAL FUND
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	476 - ACCTG NORTHVILLE PARK WaterService Budget Adoption
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 476
	NORTHVILLE COMMERCE PARK ASSOCIATES
	WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	477 - ACCTG PHASE II ROUTE 58 HEADRIVER WATER
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 477
	PHASE II - ROUTE 58 RETAIL STORES - HEADRIVER LLC
	WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	478 - ACCTG SABER LLC  WaterService Budget Adoption
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 478
	SABER RIVERHEAD LLC
	WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	479 - ACCTG WALMART HEADRIVER WATER Budget Adoption
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 479
	WALMART - OLD COUNTRY ROAD
	WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	480 - CD 2013 HOME resolution
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 480
	AUTHORIZES EXECUTION OF HOME CONTRACT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AND SUFFOLK COUNTY


	481 - CD Tourism Funding Ap Auth
	482 - RE Call-In Lifeguard Blanket Resolution
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 482
	APPOINTS  SEASONAL CALL- IN LIFEGUARDS TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	483 - REC 2013 Greenidge
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 483
	APPOINTS A CALL-IN  RECREATION  AIDE I TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	484 - REC 2013VanBommelRecPrgAide
	Resolution   # 484
	APPOINTS A CALL-IN RECREATION AIDE TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	485 - REC Amato- amends summer rate
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 485
	AMENDS RESOLUTION #418


	486 - REC approveextStoneleighWoods
	Resolution   # 486

	487 - REC AsstRecLeader-Crabb-13
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 487

	488 - REC RecAide2-Commins-13
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 488

	489 - REC Resolution Lawrence Loesch- WSI
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 489
	APPOINTS A SEASONAL WATER SAFETY INSTRUCTOR TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	490 - REC SumRecAides Blanket
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 490
	APPOINTS SEASONAL RECREATION AIDES TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	491 - TA1 PecBayMedicalCarnival2013
	06.18.13          ADOPTED
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 491
	APPROVES CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF PECONIC BAY MEDICAL CENTER (Family Festival – July 4, 2013 through July 7, 2013)


	492 - TA2 Newton-Barra fireworks2013
	Resolution   # 492

	493 - TA 2013 Gregory
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 493
	APPOINTS A CALL-IN  RECREATION  AIDE I TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	494 - TA Accept gift AIS (Printer)
	495a - TA Agreement Saber Riverhead LLC
	495b - TA Agreement Saber Riverhead LLC ATT
	496 - TA amend2 res
	Resolution   # 496
	(AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE)


	497 - TA amend res
	Resolution   # 497
	(AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE)


	498a - TA Auth  NDA CodePAL
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 498
	AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
	WITH SYBATECH, INC. (CodePAL)


	498b - TA Auth  NDA CodePAL ATT
	Code Pal      Town of Riverhead

	499a - TA auth Settlement MHC Thurms
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 499
	AUTHORIZES SETTLEMENT WITH
	mhc thurms llc and hometown thurms estate, llc


	499b - TA auth Settlement MHC Thurms ATT
	500 - TA auth SFLIY
	501a - TA Authorize Agreement Sheriff
	501b - TA Authorize Agreement Sheriff ATT
	502 - TA BIDfireworks4thJuly2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 502
	(July 4, 2013)


	503 - TA elks2013Abate
	Resolution   # 503

	504 - TA CornellCoopPoloEvent2013
	Resolution   # 504

	505 - TA OldSteepleChurch2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 505

	506 - TA Polish2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 506
	APPROVES CHAPTER 90 APPLICATION OF POLISH TOWN CIVIC ASSOCIATION
	(August 16th through August 18th, 2013)


	507 - TA Racewayfireworks7 6 13
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 507

	509 - TA relsecurity ARAPlumbing
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 509
	AUTHORIZES THE RELEASE OF SECURITY OF ARA PLUMBING CORP., DRAINLAYER FOR RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT


	510a - TA Riverhead School District Fuel Service Agmt-Renewal No 4
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 510
	AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE A MUNICIPAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-RENEWAL NO. 4 WITH THE RIVERHEAD CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING UNLEADED FUEL SERVICES


	510b - TA Riverhead School District Fuel Service Agmt-Renewal No 4 ATT
	511 - TA RoadworkConstdrain
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 511

	512 - WTR QUICKLUBE EXTEND
	06.18.13          ADOPTED
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 512

	513 - Authorizes Supervisor Stip ATT
	513 - Authorizes Supervisor Stip
	514 - REC GoldfarbSumRecAide
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 514
	APPOINTS A SUMMER RECREATION AIDE I TO THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT


	515- Pays bills
	516 - TA Change Order Ambulance
	476 - ACCTG NORTHVILLE PARK WaterService Budget Adoption.pdf
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 476
	NORTHVILLE COMMERCE PARK ASSOCIATES
	WATER SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	508b.pdf
	508b
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution # 508



